
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 26, 2022  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday April 26, 2022 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda.

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 12, 2022

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement Proclamation

2. 2022/23 School Committee Meeting Schedule

3. 2022/23 School Committee Liaison Assignments

4. FY2022 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials

5. Vote to Approve FY2023 Substitute Employee Rate Increases

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 



Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

6. MSBA Vote: Vote to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School Building
Authority a Statement of Intertest (SOI) for Parker Middle School

7. Update on COVID-19:  Case Count, Pool Testing Initiative, At-Home Rapid Antigen Test Kit Program
Participation, and Student Vaccination Status

8. Personnel Report – March 2022

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

April 12, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), Mr. John Moses, Ms. Donna 
Newcomb and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance). 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with social distancing and safety protocols established by the Chelmsford School 
Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone interested in speaking during the public input portion 
of the meeting would have notified the superintendent’s office and would have been provided with the 
guidelines and assigned a time to attend the meeting to speak. If anyone watching this meeting live has 
questions or comments to share they are encouraged to email one of us during the meeting. We will read 
their comments or questions during our second public input session at the end of the meeting.” 

The Chair congratulated Mr. Moses and Ms. Santos on being re-elected to serve on The Chelmsford 
School Committee! 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 15, 2022

Mr. Moses motioned to approve the regular meeting minutes from March 15, 2022. Mr. Doherty 
seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representatives Announcements 

Sarah shared that CHS is entering the fourth quarter and preparing to wrap up the year. Some seniors 
have left to pursue their internships. The seniors remaining in school have 22 more days! CHS 
accreditation is beginning and visitors from NEASC have already visited the school and conducted 
interviews. Their findings will be reported within 45 days. The Melting Pot will provide their annual 
“International Lunch” for teachers this Thursday. The last two years were missed due to COVID concerns. 
The class officers for the Class of 2023 are: Marty Coleman for president; Jonah Abraham for vice 
president; Julia Williams for secretary and the treasurer will be Josh Boot. The Theatre Guild won 
regionals for their play Faith and Despondency. The Guild received many other awards. Students are 
looking forward to April break next week! 

Page 1 of 5 



Good News 
 
Mr. Moses shared excellent news. He thanked Lori Trahan’s office staff and Bill Silver for the receipt of 
ARPA funds in the amount of $820,000. This will be used to provide 2,200 new laptops and 70 additional 
access points. This will help provide equity to all students.  
 
Ms. Santos thanked the CHS students who ran the recent Student Leadership Conference with over 150 
participants. Dr. Lang was pleased to moderate one of the panels for the conference and was impressed 
with the engagement of the students and The Town participants.  
 
Mr. Doherty shared that he and Ms. Newcomb attended South Row’s international events last weekend. 
A huge crowd enjoyed the event. Ms. Newcomb was pleased with how this event highlighted the diversity 
in our community and the countries of origin of many of our families.  
 
 
Public Comments 
 
Melissa McDonald of six Colonial Terrace in Chelmsford shared her concerns about iReady. She is not 
pleased that her children need to spend 45 to 60 minutes a week on their computers for this enrichment 
program. She would like to see The District poll parents, teachers and students to determine the future of 
this program. 
 
 
New Business   
 

1. Reorganization of School Committee  
 

  a. Election of School Committee Chair  
  b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair  
  c. Election of School Committee Secretary  
 
Dr. Lang opened the meeting to nominations. Ms. Newcomb was nominated by Mr. Moses for Chair. A 
voice vote showed all five members in favor. Ms. Newcomb, the newly elected Chair, opened nominations 
for Vice Chair. Jeff Doherty was nominated by Mr. King. A voice vote showed all five members in favor. 
Mr. Moses nominated Mr. King for secretary. A voice vote showed all five members in favor. 
 

2. Spotlight on the Schools: Center Elementary School  
 
Dr. Lang welcomed Center Principal, Diana Fulreader, and Assistant Principal, Donna Omobono. They 
were accompanied by Chris McGiilicuddy, Center’s music teacher and several students and parents. The 
school’s focus is to provide “equity, inclusivity and a culturally responsive education”. Their School 
Council recently sent a survey for parents which was translated into 30 languages. The results will be 
discussed at a school forum to influence steps taken for the next school year. Text sets for each grade 
level this year focused on DEI. The presentation tonight is augmented by a slide show which features 
students demonstrating the wonderful ways in which the school is providing equity, inclusivity and culture 
for all. To fully appreciate tonight’s presentation, please view it on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube. 
Ongoing Professional Development of DEI has supported the teachers in discussions and activities on 
similarities and differences. Grade level meetings and bulletin boards promoting diversity have flourished 
this school year. All classes are doing multicultural projects in art and music. May 10th there will be a 
family sing along night. This June, Center will host a “Culture and Arts Night” which will feature students 
performing music, shared student artwork and a book fair! Last year, Mr. McGillicuddy proposed adding  
 
 
 
Page 2 of 5 



music keyboarding to the curriculum. He was able to write a grant for this and get complete funding within 
three months’ time! The School Committee was treated to three impressive keyboard presentations this 
evening! Thanks to Aria (1st grade), Jemma (2nd grade) and Emma (4th grade) for sharing their keyboard 
talent tonight!  

3. Care Solace Referral Resource – Verbal Update

Dr. Lang welcomed Shannon Bischoff, Coordinator for Social Emotional Learning and Counseling 
Services, to the meeting to provide an update on Care Solace Referral Resource. This resource is being 
piloted from March through July 1st for the district. It provides access to mental health and substance 
abuse treatment for the community. Project Interface (William James College) had to stop providing 
referrals for a brief time due to the high volume of requests but are now again a resource for Chelmsford. 
Care Solace is available 24/7 each day of the year and offers 200 different languages. Staff members 
may make the referral if the family would like. In only the past two weeks, Care Solace, has matched five 
families with clinicians! When the trial period ends the district will decide on continuation of this resource. 
If a decision is made to continue the $16,000 per year fee may be covered by Esser Funds over the next 
two years.  

4. Academic Assessment Calendar Update

Dr. Hirsch included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet updating the academic assessments to 
take place for the remainder of this school year. She elaborated on this for The Committee tonight. 
Analysis of the assessments will take place over the summer to determine best practices for teaching 
staff for the next school year. A pilot program for iReady (ELA and math) at CHS took place this year and 
will be evaluated over the summer.  

5. Potential Middle School Merger/Realignment Working Group – Verbal Update

Dr. Lang shared that he will soon be sending messages to families about a group that is working on 
equity issues between the two middle schools and inefficiencies regarding the operation of running two 
schools in each middle school (elementary schedule for grades 5 and 6 and a middle school model for 
grades 7 and 8). Dore & Whittier proposed a new middle school project which might result in a new 
school being built in six or so years. Meanwhile, the “working group” will work on proposals for more 
equity and better alignment for the current middle schools. One idea is to have one middle school building 
for grades 5 and 6 and the other the school for 7 and 8. Soon after April vacation meetings will be held 
with nearby districts who do have separate building for grades 5 and 6, and another for 7 and 8. Forums 
will be held before the end of the school year to get public feedback on the findings. Any changes would 
not take place before the 2023/24 school year. Transition planning would take place during the 2022/23 
school year.  

6. Anticipated Last Day of School: Students & Staff

Dr. Hirsch has included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet providing information on the last day 
of school for students and staff. Tentatively the last day of school for students (except at Byam 
Elementary) would be Thursday, June 16th and that would be a half day for students, but a full day for 
staff. Staff would attend for a half the day on June 17th. Since Byam lost one additional day this school 
year their last day of school would be June 17th and that would be a half day for students with a full day 
for staff. Tuesday, June 21st would be a half day for staff. Monday, June 20th is a federal holiday to 
celebrate Juneteenth.  

Page 3 of 5 



7. School Committee Policy Updates

Mr. King spoke of the proposed updates. Clarification was discussed to replace “citizens” with “residents 
of the district”.  

a. BEDH – Public Comment at School Committee Meetings

b. BEDH-E – Guidelines for Public Comment

Mr. Doherty motioned to accept the revised and updated policy BEDH Public Comment at 
School Committee Meetings and policy BEDH-E Guidelines for Public Comments with the 
correction to the term “citizen” and the rest as presented. Mr. King seconded. Motion 
carries 5-0. 

8. Approval of Field Trip and Travel Requests

Mr. Doherty motioned for The Committee approve the three presented out-of-state field trips. Mr. 
Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0.  

Liaison Reports 

Ms. Santos shared that McCarthy’s recycle day or “junk” day will be May 14th.  McCarthy Idol will return 
on May 14th! Harrington will hold a “send-off” for the fourth graders on June 10, 2022. There will be a 
yearbook signing, a DJ and an ice cream truck. Also, Harrington’s calendar fund raiser brought in over 
$13,000! They are currently hosting a “Read-a-Thon” to raise money to place a book vending machine in 
the school! 

Mr. Doherty said that the CHS PTO’s “Prom Committee” will host the after-prom breakfast. Volunteers are 
needed. This year The Alumni Association will send letters to students receiving scholarships and a week 
later the check will be mailed. The Booster Club has fifteen $1,000 scholarships. The deadline to apply is 
May 20, 2022.  

Mr. King spoke of how lifting COVID restrictions at Center School created improved functioning in the 
school. Children are being respectful of those who choose to wear masks. Their playground equipment 
has been ordered, with the ground breaking to take place in May. The PTO raised $50,000 to help fund 
this and are thankful to the district for additional support. They also raised $20,000 on their calendar 
raffle. CHIPs PTO continues to offer enrichment for all their kids and have frequent staff appreciation 
events! 

Ms. Newcomb encourages families to volunteer for the school PTOs. 

Action/New Items 

Mr. Moses wants to place The Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement Proclamation passed by The Town on 
the agenda for an upcoming meeting.  

Sarah shared that the CHS Civic Action Club sponsored a survey for all the voters in Chelmsford. Ms. 
Santos thanked Sarah for working on this with her club members.  

Mr. King stated that Town Meeting will be held on April 25th, the next night will be the regular meeting of 
The School Committee.  

Mr. Moses will attend the upcoming virtual “Day on the Hill”. 

Page 4 of 5 



Ms. Newcomb would like to see the MASC legislative priorities discussed at a future Committee meeting. 

Ms. Santos would like to see work take place on the Diversity and Inclusion Committee.  

Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment (7:37 p.m.) 

Mr. Doherty motioned to adjourn. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 5 of 5 



smith.laura718@gmail.com; smitty923@gmail.com; spustell@caretaker-021.org; squekers601@yahoo.com;
staladd@aol.com; steilingc@aol.com; steve.roberts@chelmsfordcommunitycenter.org;
steven.a.mendez@gmail.com; steven_miller@earthlink.net; suedandaraw@hotmail.com;
susantanner0923@gmail.com; tbarena97@gmail.com; tboucher@lowellfive.com; tbsevans@gmail.com;
tc87201@hotmail.com; tel4580811@yahoo.com; tgazdap5tmr@comcast.net; thisismyindoorvoice@gmail.com;
thomas.moran1@comcast.net; thomasstg.16@gmail.com; timwsherry@yahoo.com; tjbeary@hotmail.com;
toddsmithllc@gmail.com; tomamiro@comcast.net; tomfall81@gmail.com; tonycoit@comcast.net;
vachon.jordanc@gmail.com; valeriediggs@gmail.com; vgarofalo86@gmail.com; vze18vwgu@verizon.net;
wallenthomas@yahoo.com; wdougsparks@gmail.com; wecody@gmail.com; wendy.crandall@compass.com;
will@arvidsonllc.com; will@turtleshellprod.com; wjm112@columbia.edu

Subject: Introduction of the Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement Proclamation
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:00:43 AM
Attachments: Town of Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement_READ.docx

Hello all,

On behalf of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee, I am writing to share that the
Chelmsford Select Board has approved a Land Acknowledgement proclamation. 

This proclamation is intended to honor the Indigenous Peoples who once lived on this land
and continue to live here today. Part of the mission of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
Committee is to help educate our community about diversity-related matters. The Chelmsford
Public Library partnered with us to draft the Land Acknowledgement proclamation and
identify supporting resources. 

The Land Acknowledgement proclamation raises awareness about local Indigenous Nations,
shares Chelmsford-specific historical accounts about those Nations, and the accompanying
F.A.Q. brochure offers additional educational resources. We are enthusiastic that the Select
Board has joined us in supporting and affirming Indigenous peoples and their historic
relationship with the land that is now known as Chelmsford. 

Attached to this email is the signed proclamation, an accessibly readable version of the
proclamation, and a frequently asked questions brochure. Additionally, the DEIC website and
the Library website both have landing pages for the proclamation which you can view by
clicking the links below:

At the discretion of your committee or board, we ask that the Land Acknowledgement
proclamation be read at larger public meetings or events. For example: meetings held at the
Town Common, holiday celebrations, sporting events, trail walks, etc. We are asking you to
join in our efforts to raise awareness and spread the word.

Thank you for supporting this initiative.

Best regards,

Latosha Dixon - Chair of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee 

Carly Connor Reim - Co-Chair of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee 

https://www.chelmsfordma.gov/884/Indigenous-People

mailto:smith.laura718@gmail.com
mailto:smitty923@gmail.com
mailto:spustell@caretaker-021.org
mailto:squekers601@yahoo.com
mailto:staladd@aol.com
mailto:steilingc@aol.com
mailto:steve.roberts@chelmsfordcommunitycenter.org
mailto:steven.a.mendez@gmail.com
mailto:steven_miller@earthlink.net
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user34e97aaa
mailto:susantanner0923@gmail.com
mailto:tbarena97@gmail.com
mailto:tboucher@lowellfive.com
mailto:tbsevans@gmail.com
mailto:tc87201@hotmail.com
mailto:tel4580811@yahoo.com
mailto:tgazdap5tmr@comcast.net
mailto:thisismyindoorvoice@gmail.com
mailto:thomas.moran1@comcast.net
mailto:thomasstg.16@gmail.com
mailto:timwsherry@yahoo.com
mailto:tjbeary@hotmail.com
mailto:toddsmithllc@gmail.com
mailto:tomamiro@comcast.net
mailto:tomfall81@gmail.com
mailto:tonycoit@comcast.net
mailto:vachon.jordanc@gmail.com
mailto:valeriediggs@gmail.com
mailto:vgarofalo86@gmail.com
mailto:vze18vwgu@verizon.net
mailto:wallenthomas@yahoo.com
mailto:wdougsparks@gmail.com
mailto:wecody@gmail.com
mailto:wendy.crandall@compass.com
mailto:will@arvidsonllc.com
mailto:will@turtleshellprod.com
mailto:wjm112@columbia.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.chelmsfordma.gov/884/Indigenous-People__;!!H9nueQsQ!sMrR0g8mq-qA4cMCSaBd33WhP_fdi__Bo_RisJAuHEPZbe26HFzQNAxCgIVezGDDDQNK$

Town of Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement



The Town of Chelmsford acknowledges that its land, upon which the government buildings, town common, and libraries are situated, is the traditional and ancestral territory of many diverse Indigenous Nations and we strive to honor these peoples.



We acknowledge the history of genocide and forced removal from this land, now known as Chelmsford, and we honor the Indigenous peoples still connected to this land on which we live, work, and learn. This area comprises, in part, the homelands of the Pawtucket-Pennacook-Abenaki, and their close neighbors the Massachusett and Nipmuc peoples.



[bookmark: _GoBack]The Town of Chelmsford extends our deepest respect to citizens of these Nations who live here and elsewhere today and to their ancestors who have lived here for generations.

 





Town of Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement 

The Town of Chelmsford acknowledges that its land, upon which the government buildings, 

town common, and libraries are situated, is the traditional and ancestral territory of many diverse 

Indigenous Nations and we strive to honor these peoples. 

We acknowledge the history of genocide and forced removal from this land, now known as 

Chelmsford, and we honor the Indigenous peoples still connected to this land on which we live, 

work, and learn. This area comprises, in part, the homelands of the Pawtucket-Pennacook-

Abenaki, and their close neighbors the Massachusett and Nipmuc peoples. 

The Town of Chelmsford extends our deepest respect to citizens of these Nations who live here 

and elsewhere today and to their ancestors who have lived here for generations. 

https://www.cowasuck.org/
https://caodanak.com/en/
https://massachusetttribe.org/
https://www.nipmucnation.org/


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 20, 2022 

Re: 2022/23 School Committee Meeting Schedule 

Attached please find a draft meeting schedule for the 2022/23 school year.  I have 
moved the second meeting in the months of February and April to the fourth Tuesday of 
the month to avoid conflict with school vacation weeks.  I have also moved the first 
meeting in April to the second Tuesday of the month to avoid conflict with the town 
elections.  I recommend the school committee vote to accept and publish the draft 
meeting schedule at the regular meeting of April 26, 2022. 



 CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

July 2022 – June 2023 

  July 19 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 2  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 16  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

    September 6 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  September 20 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 4  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 18  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 1  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 15 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 6  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 20 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 3  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 17  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 7  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 28 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 7  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 21  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 11 6:00 Reorganization – SC Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 25 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 2 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 16 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 6 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 20  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 20, 2022 

Re: 2022/23 School Committee Liaison Assignments 

Attached please find a list of the current school committee member liaison assignments 
for the 2021/22 school year.  Chair Newcomb will be asking members to review their 
current assignments and provide input for consideration is the assignment of liaison 
responsibilities for the 2022/23 school year at the next meeting.   



Chelmsford School Committee 

2021-2022 Liaison Assignments/Contacts 

 

Negotiations/Sub-Committees Member Member Alternate 
Administrators Jeff Doherty Dennis King  

Teachers/Nurses Dennis King John Moses  
Prof. Support/Secretaries Donna Newcomb Jeff Doherty  

Custodians Maria Santos John Moses  
Food Service John Moses Donna Newcomb  

Policy Sub-Committee Dennis King Maria Santos Jeff Doherty 
School Organizations Member Alternate  

Byam School Organization John Moses Donna Newcomb  
Center School PTO Dennis King Jeff Doherty  

CHIPS PTO Jeff Doherty John Moses  
Harrington PTO Maria Santos Dennis King  

Chelmsford High PTO Jeff Doherty Maria Santos  
McCathy PTO Maria Santos John Moses  

Parker PTO Jon Moses Jeff Doherty  
Council of Schools Donna Newcomb Jon Moses  

South Row PTO Donna Newcomb Dennis King  
SEPAC Dennis King Maria Santos  

ELL Council Maria Santos Donna Newcomb  
Town Boards Member Alternate  

Board of Selectman Dennis King Donna Newcomb  
Finance Committee Donna Newcomb Maria Santos  

Capital Planning Committee Jeff Doherty John Moses  
Other Boards/Organizations Contact Person   

Planning Board John Moses    
Economic Development Board Maria Santos   

Turf Field Committee Dennis King   
Recycling Committee John Moses   
Wellness Committee Maria Santos   

Friends of Music Donna Newcomb   
CHS Alumni Association Jeff Doherty   

CHS Boosters  Dennis King   
Chelmsford Business Association Jeff Doherty   

Chelmsford Senior Center Donna Newcomb   
Legislative Outreach    

MASC All    
State Elected Officials All   

Federal Elected Officials All   
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   April 21, 2022 

RE: FY2022 Budget Report – 3rd Quarter Financials (July 2021 – March 2022) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through March 2022 for the $ 65M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a summary of 
the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also included is a 
summary of the balances, by club or team as of February 2022, for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford 
High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7  Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 550,514 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 550,514. 

The FY2022 local budget has one line item for $ 73,300 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 70,105 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who 
received their lane change increase.   After this transfer, the lane change account has favorable variance of $3,195. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the 
account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 328,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8  Specialist Teachers:  $ 272,446 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons 
outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS 
revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of 
FY2022 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19  Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 770,214) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, most of the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4.2M total of the $ 5.5M originally estimated/budgeted).   A few journal  



 
 
 
entries will be made at the end of FY2022 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 
   

 7/1/21 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

3/31/22 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts   
Apr -June 

2022 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account *      5,510,384  
Circuit Breaker 2,330,272 1,894,065 4,224,337 631,355 4,855,692 (2,330,272) 2,525,420  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

     0  

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

     0  

Pre-Paid Tuitions       0  
Total*      3,180,112  

 
*The original FY2022 budget amount of $ 3,180,112 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of 
$ 2,330,272, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student 
OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2022 budget, the circuit breaker figures have been released by MA 
DESE, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is greater than planned, and the pre-paid tuition amount was 
greater than planned (paid in FY21 due to favorable variances in FY21).  Please see the chart below for additional 
details. 
 
**As presented in prior year approved local operating budgets, the District has received a credit from Valley 
Collaborative, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal year end.  The 
amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner districts in 
proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year. In FY2022, Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 530,857.46. 
This funding should be considered “one time” revenue.   Since we are at the maximum level of reserve that may be 
held in circuit breaker, the offset amount is fairly well known this year, however we’ll continue to monitor the 
SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 
 
This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED OOD 
tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year.   
 

 Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

3Q Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21   1,247,607  
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY22  4,140,935  
    Subtotal  5,388,842  
Known Upcoming Encumbrances  0  
Local Account * 5,510,384 5,388,842  
Circuit Breaker Offset (2,330,272) (2,330,272)  
School Choice Original Offset 0 0  
Valley Collab credit** 0 (530,857)  
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21 0 (1,247,607)  
Total 3,180,112       1,279,806 1,900,306 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY22 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

  TBD 

 
 
At the March 15, 2022 School Committee meeting, the Committee approved the establishment of a special 
education reserve fund in accordance with the provision of MGL Ch.40 & 13E.  The establishment of this fund must  
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

also be approved at Town Meeting and is a warrant item for the upcoming Spring 2022 Town Meeting.  If the 
special education reserve fund is accepted at Town meeting, the Superintendent will bring forth a 
recommendation to deposit funds received from Valley Collaborative, and/or excess funds in the local operating 
budget at fiscal yearend, into the new reserve fund to be utilized in upcoming fiscal years to pay for unanticipated 
or unbudgeted costs of special education, out-of-district tuition or transportation.  Since the allowable fund 
balance in the new special education reserve fund may not exceed 2% of the annual net school spending of the 
school district, the estimate of the reserve fund balance would not be able to exceed $1.4 million. 

Although the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the 
summary of activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/21 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

3/31/22 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Apr – June 
2022 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,066,540 188,955 2,255,495 61,045 2,316,540 2,179,919 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 initiative 
(Grades 6 & 10) 

(73,257) 

Offset for 1-1 initiative 
(Grades 7 & 11) 

(63,364) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200       3,200.00            .00       2,000.00   61.5% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        3,000           0       3,000         547.55            .00       2,452.45   18.3% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE       25,000           0      25,000      18,284.38            .00       6,715.62   73.1% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    33,400           0      33,400      22,031.93            .00      11,368.07   66.0%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       21,440           0      21,440       8,000.00            .00      13,440.00   37.3% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      204,283           0     204,283     157,140.80      47,142.24           -.04  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M       61,200           0      61,200      47,077.00      14,123.10           -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S       56,698           0      56,698      49,483.93      13,153.86      -5,939.79  110.5%*
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       50,000           0      50,000       9,312.50       3,037.50      37,650.00   24.7% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000      -5,000       5,000         940.86       2,124.85       1,934.29   61.3% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       38,049       5,000      43,049      37,882.47       2,039.64       3,126.89   92.7% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     441,670           0     441,670     309,837.56      81,621.19      50,211.25   88.6%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,845           0      11,845            .00            .00      11,845.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA      160,060           0     160,060     124,046.20      36,013.86           -.06  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.       56,394           0      56,394      43,380.40      13,014.12           -.52  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI        5,000           0       5,000       1,731.58            .00       3,268.42   34.6% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX       19,000           0      19,000       6,938.06            .00      12,061.94   36.5% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               252,299           0     252,299     176,096.24      49,027.98      27,174.78   89.2%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS      180,000           0     180,000     101,659.57      30,810.54      47,529.89   73.6% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yn15Ohzpw62bu20%2BHYFkB/%2B3F2p0SVOZm%2BzYUioumS7g9JauZS9Yo4kMvebmEA%2Bj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGgen6tIUDryUvVBSGsluzXsUJ6fRP67N3LNKG1Taj4lvMHkkoHeXlZ4lwCF6NiF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKDJrIDttAxik3ufGae0ifL78iM5ZWnc2DM%2Byh9DbvmXdD28j9Oh81RDApssf4ho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YgDuf1MpYTEYTvJYvozJr0B99lOgCRgR%2BmwJPnJDT4L9hlTNCJBc7Z2fBUoJ6bXq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ee90u/vOh9%2BGdLcxiRgMOWn05BKB7ZB4K0FCAGjNiqxbktngtxGlEeNcxwaD03tm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iGYwKBn3Tnhxd6xws4NT5NewX5b9eBO9W1%2BroikBqboThiPv84WT7Bb3Ivp3DGrG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYUEdXkhaogwDpzqRPmxA%2BlzcOU5cJc4/t1UPIf3t/hFZadJA9Gm9r2xErtE4jNu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CfPv3eqtKydP%2BGDq6BW0nK5K%2BpXr84Jr2cGlmkwULAj/MzufWOz3Uw1PsoSKd3JS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9IDulhVBIFzQxvkHSjDCaJTMY8CWCe/EZaB7zo/BR00mMacgYq5YtZiM4JsDluW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82jE0JOMD7fmuhfQfPJKBUOMzvAx2idjyxYxSp3iCJN0crEs7ObKm3bJMATCHlcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMjr6DyC%2Bdu%2BbEnhAC9q1D/p3qnMprOWYVU0De30qYJTpN1osXgMegNTlrVibbBk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DCDMxASr5ns4aLLmnAsVP/8eOqgUlbkJNxu5UPahsQ3JRfaSYVNyc/4ekygPlHzw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9K1kZOszE22AgWXE79ux4CBRd8LoReY2vKsTimY%2BYHo0bBqszHiZ87bIIA01bPi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xB56E2J5OtRLE4p6wvqZ7ZT%2B1Bj1VYMFQeqYSH1lO8ydEmgSsfUQl1tUPXENvg83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qF5csNgRXN9ZrTCm4ZkrYBW0H/GExx4PiupgcCvBIsw7Q6vusgGO1E/nvTWXBTeK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=46MKIL0WjY8/Iqi2IqqQN36bWoAKyy%2BaU0HoUB9KdM7ltwQ59IfXrqy2gFMxtt4K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQQlwMcx5OOEuX0yI66wY1QT4/S9QEmLHqBGqw3CjCJ9fQit8zijNMIonqWkXBFb&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200      22,667.67         968.52      12,563.81   65.3% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         689.14          77.72         733.14   51.1% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      225,000           0     225,000     212,197.88       1,886.05      10,916.07   95.1% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500       3,977.41            .00       2,522.59   61.2% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500          75.00            .00       6,425.00    1.2% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      455,700           0     455,700     341,266.67      33,742.83      80,690.50   82.3%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,857           0       5,857            .00            .00       5,857.00     .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      133,538           0     133,538     102,721.60      30,816.48           -.08  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      261,269           0     261,269     198,827.61      60,463.20       1,978.19   99.2% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100           0       3,100       2,098.96           6.96         994.08   67.9% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,900           0       6,900       2,620.70           3.90       4,275.40   38.0% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               425,664           0     425,664     306,268.87      91,290.54      28,104.59   93.4%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        6,032           0       6,032            .00            .00       6,032.00     .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      137,538           0     137,538      84,658.70            .00      52,879.30   61.6% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       12,750           0      12,750       7,268.61            .00       5,481.39   57.0% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY      108,834           0     108,834      78,387.68      25,730.76       4,715.56   95.7% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         727.10         210.87       1,062.03   46.9% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE       30,375           0      30,375       2,125.00            .00      28,250.00    7.0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    342,529           0     342,529     173,167.09      25,941.63     143,420.28   58.1%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES      100,000           0     100,000      26,827.24            .00      73,172.76   26.8% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000           0      45,000      27,941.76            .00      17,058.24   62.1% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     145,000           0     145,000      54,769.00            .00      90,231.00   37.8%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJXpACIABjpTWXTdUVdAEwboH2XDO8CpzKnxvd1QMhvcM3AwCgg%2BWDBkk19l9SMw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bBPLI/m%2BFAtJ85N9Z7MTn/zxHpt2AXCQmKFaS1uJhMMIdPZ6p/zqchRjgJrFbpq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTbcp12tPAhp6arUg2s40bwccm8jzLZolanEbEAuvcYVFkhBugw04%2BLgYPS14d1V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpPaUBQ1I7l%2BptUmROa8mFFc8%2BdZPc4Uu5kRHD1yfR3vXHHmruAY%2Bprcdoy3Iwll&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiRzjDLk26ygdvG4E1T508pO8fUNvty%2ByBRcQ1JPk6KZZdHwtVx%2BoFJ%2BYkILUBLd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoyDQbvhyRl7aOIl61hypaHYO0mIMSl5PvRfvuQOz1OtP0E9PyFegQZ2dMI3neYW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eT3sJejs3N6NYXcAj56JT%2Bf053UPN3XYIv2WDpo4YJr6kswecHCjZG4WuPQ9%2Bl6o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4U1KaKRTyBN2xZk5RQFmFi59DNtauRH7bArSkkKNwOakXcXtMkmbW5Ss4RSmQEY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IAQGVrqpjOd64OnMgSSwmlCjAfCRWq9%2Bhb8amKq1gqwESPUww5rZjCEtWzy1M4yM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mG2LK9g1RXS0GPOvBr9nc9XzFy0AsLxL3gJWOXa065kRnwSkY8D8pAUFq2pwVXYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALk3IIIKaxFbdqhRJOVQLDp/uLoNZTRi8bPQKSLvEd8j%2BOlkCGFtsfCvKzAVUZDA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KlV6MqKMaD8I3svLXyju%2BXR7o8qAClBcFWJ9sSZd0%2BSf93BO18GnyF/b9gIxgVkz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0cpl3Zsac8rX2kQt5fLCFi2HK2dfEOebqxSfubV%2Bz8OS/K60800k1GRTyePBs12D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldXo65kQ3ccVoRjDw8vzV6t10BVK0E18c2bzAwkIVeaJPMkVBjcTqDw0Cl8IeuEs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2B%2BekJIdiCVwfXTyQX2ucSpc2GrI4YUXXGG6zhyIOnb6lS6cFRIiEk7HUigdXzax&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRiWuG4HRhIM3GarScMXga3wl1QDpVk5o3696Ywc/hzJqlPUJrZepmQf5Gk6a1qv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EDXKqHovuHDNnAtMk7/kwE3%2BOP2sDSbhbFuzgdkonvJ9b24CiG%2BbtCrM37qtyld0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wckbZhktDcSRaPE5/xcjloxM2YzgMA%2BS5yG5votYhMCgeRl6q1LHnLNoDibes50&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VirHtpRGf%2Bl4gafHy35wlM4OLmvw9ESsrHrGu/HwDAhC0yHJxJFT1KQdrMSt17do&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebEU7UXEai8Bkshh5Vp7KAXd24km7pU2GcQpur97TOY1bYntffPATqGp2CqM2uQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9f9yRyub2YqRr1IOlSGnWpho7RpHSFGx%2BfoLR5fdBOJto4Kw3vdQLkBmqCtx5QC&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,857           0       5,857            .00            .00       5,857.00     .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      133,538           0     133,538     102,721.60      30,816.48           -.08  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES      195,647           0     195,647     159,928.00      47,974.50     -12,255.50  106.3%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI       80,000           0      80,000      42,774.30       9,928.45      27,297.25   65.9% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER       12,000           0      12,000      12,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY      100,000      17,465     117,465      26,124.19      36,747.57      54,593.24   53.5% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        9,000           0       9,000       7,092.71            .00       1,907.29   78.8% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN       50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      363,020           0     363,020     249,784.72      78,709.38      34,525.90   90.5% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE      399,000           0     399,000     278,156.39      61,046.91      59,796.70   85.0% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,360,062      17,465   1,377,527     928,581.91     265,223.29     183,721.80   86.7%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,200,825           0   1,200,825     935,474.88     273,084.06      -7,733.94  100.6%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       38,861           0      38,861      29,893.00            .00       8,968.00   76.9% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE        5,000           0       5,000       3,000.00            .00       2,000.00   60.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN       10,000           0      10,000         488.94            .00       9,511.06    4.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       35,000           0      35,000      18,972.20            .00      16,027.80   54.2% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR        2,000           0       2,000         393.81            .00       1,606.19   19.7% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S        7,000           0       7,000         615.60         184.40       6,200.00   11.4% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA      108,784           0     108,784      89,774.60      26,932.38      -7,922.98  107.3%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI      136,538           0     136,538     105,721.60      30,816.48           -.08  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        5,989           0       5,989            .00            .00       5,989.00     .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY        1,000           0       1,000         524.48            .00         475.52   52.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI        9,000           0       9,000       4,883.75         663.54       3,452.71   61.6% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME        3,500           0       3,500       2,945.95            .00         554.05   84.2% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        8,900           0       8,900       2,703.24            .00       6,196.76   30.4% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       12,584           0      12,584      11,482.95       1,045.00          56.05   99.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS      435,542           0     435,542     337,925.80      98,977.74      -1,361.54  100.3%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA       85,118           0      85,118      65,475.20      10,241.46       9,401.34   89.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPYipudzertBCQscIieBq0/XcgoSPyOvZ6wnxMSzm78R2IQxPyv8mBLZC2c9ePcH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9NqASB4w6cOOJUf1DV07EjnLKqVxt6mn7eNi0QvcfJbGNphzspa2VrVxIK/yYMx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3B1ZVhUfojv4gFg8hqgKBykkEDdZ71DsZNjpAKZSmO8lJfL52Pkh4G1DcwqrHpk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHzN3uPrDsmxbjzAjDIwxRFyp%2B149Oo1A8rYMI5dKjGQufNFYnP70dQ9jXWOirEf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuhOEmb4O8fkRmeLbbK/mVa0cmtN2XcABCzfVi29NECw3PP%2BFnHhUn6mySNbKxXV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPjYMWT91lg0UvYEU98YqIxrraSwcKr%2BeJoelIbzq1VOQhoQbD%2B1%2BGWVanbjfmGW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=30mKTY1l2kUJYOcqW/OCEvLrke4UoCITzh3sOeCF9EzMDo3hBD8eb9Xa1GMeoEes&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKPdS4x03jBU0F6VP0fWGe06RmZH77aPXRyjCY1H5M7YqZpqFyRgLvIDX75kZPQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKJbJEWEZTfZD2gvI3C5KpcZ7G%2Bi4VmzB3T/6WRN4wHa0ZAEGcAlePFSne71pzmc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf07l/dX74qLW7JkgR4qDtMmblzH4vQcfwdAJmvBvC2K0wYgSBAyV5ZKnTTkJ3Wx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTXucMJikMwa4aU8SlBaOrfkUq11/Q7nyIRHKBGhfo%2BYme0H7hBJnHKBt%2BAtd9LJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tpt94o0S977UJApTdUpJNz1ny%2B1bwQ1Q47zQc3Gairj1UPX4lK81okzP9f9qQc3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JhHZhV8gUuAWqyv%2BVvKh1U%2BJ30Duk6FqL1B0naMD4WqtlsHkK6hgvyJiND%2BDlPD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pP3aFMUPzw17Y3S9CYjo69Bwz/gHieH98zrXaNptvbrwSvvZUWwF2%2Bd%2BKg8BPvDP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xs4WA%2BFuARefMMCIENLYY2kkSPILcw3jT0dsz8sY2cgswuvMOCDyBpBJXKEY7gg9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5vdE19V2jeFR5FA9egqfMwixE1pdpyYU38sYa35cgzuw%2Bw1qN9Ng9EAZk5N4xs1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQi1AJddGEYtGZhBoT5MLiLlIePj2sTFsmr/r/s0Oakyob80YeLLfyhowbgtXFKj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ukXyx9NG0HLVBaGSQr6U6%2B6VjarVzovR4mNL0Ft%2BFnTL/Ttm6UPkknYM3Ec1aL%2Bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqYMYUNlm8YJLQssGeCz7RjADaTFn9Ua4Opqqx1QzyULBlAxYe2hB2roy72uWKQZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJeYRk5Ke/IfeyVihRO86UcSD9f6AjxJKMGSu7aVgwpyt/xBu2HH/0PUKhokK7en&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itpWEV64gTYkAyjqBOw8YbuZnQTSFPkpLFi7Ro2effruemqgvzvaP7cpMY6aaLuU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBJqVBJpZ1MbwNRwG7NjmKiacQWqCZWc1TFVUyu0qa3A82qdH%2BU5zxFG6PkhzNxq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pd8Cv4DeiiqJ0iBACMHiKvAzuobqRJ3hbt54oSmqn0bcKFQAkWlURmwFDYHN6Hie&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCT1KCgfLuTNWywxHIzCbwQsxzjJ9cRXFoDkwQg4m9zlaxI3RbFE8NKrP0KapRPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLCrxpb3yGrOrGek6TY0WkcZ3S99e5M6CQ49pJP8Svgn2UkF4XoM8%2BGkP08cEEzJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lX3BCEjPZ4LFjB9iReleFeLzL%2BVeGdQMu%2BgrhH%2ByvjLdy1TMCFHWxkmaeM%2B%2BgZu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqX1yBW21cL51l3pmAGB7zHAbHmZ/U/Ph3FMUQ4PYyDPwiI4nd41Ceqoo1YMOZmE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjTi88sF3P1NblVi3XIozjyvPc6xSXWy7UdesxIdaZzlCp3i12rKveb3WEP%2BtNYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xm/rfJMwu23PVQ7FvRyDeKUvjql0JW9M6dFgVma1eFTGZB91IVtAeLVbLxXp8Dk7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9b%2BpnfCsgY%2BRYFwidzmMWOLm470ed1bQEqJ7f9Wy0v4t8Gnm35vymhxeV1ZUiYhQ&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  112,219  0  112,219  82,227.40  24,668.22  5,323.38  95.3% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,232,860  0  2,232,860  1,697,503.40  466,613.28  68,743.32  96.9%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  347,276  0  347,276  248,863.21  77,372.52  21,040.27  93.9% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  144,813  0  144,813  111,394.60  33,418.38  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  100,886  0  100,886  71,057.02  6,557.16  23,271.82  76.9% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  141,038  0  141,038  99,925.27  .00  41,112.73  70.8% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000  0  28,000  13.80  26,372.33  1,613.87  94.2% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  0  0  0  17.07  .00 -17.07  100.0%*
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153  0  13,153  2,566.00  .00  10,587.00  19.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  2,240.68  1,374.81  5,409.51  40.1% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  12,000  0  12,000  3,392.03  2,940.09  5,667.88  52.8% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  30,000  0  30,000  21,835.75  3,761.05  4,403.20  85.3% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  6,674.00  440.00  9,826.00  42.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  .00  9,300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  83,242.80  24,972.84  .36  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  127,957  0  127,957  98,428.42  29,528.52  .06  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  18,942  0  18,942  12,027.15  .00  6,914.85  63.5% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  0  23,819  14,506.20  .00  9,312.80  60.9% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  48,733.78  .00  29,960.22  61.9% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000  0  1,000  128.00  372.00  500.00  50.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  7,500  0  7,500  368.05  4,591.00  2,540.95  66.1% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  3,343.05  253.41  403.54  89.9% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  925.00  .00  3,325.00  21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  0  115,838  89,798.60  26,039.58  -.18  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  131,957  0  131,957  102,428.40  29,528.52  .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,227  0  17,227  9,938.70  .00  7,288.30  57.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,538  0  23,538  13,579.65  .00  9,958.35  57.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  58,506.85  .00  20,187.15  74.3% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  4,750  0  4,750  606.00  72.00  4,072.00  14.3% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  5,000  0  5,000  3,355.56  258.80  1,385.64  72.3% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  3,343.05  253.41  403.54  89.9% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500  0  4,500  1,983.00  69.00  2,448.00  45.6% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  83,242.80  24,972.84  .36  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  124,952  0  124,952  96,809.20  28,142.76  .04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  0  19,841  14,608.09  .00  5,232.91  73.6% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  0  39,483  28,202.10  .00  11,280.90  71.4% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  .00  367.96  182.04  66.9% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM  2,000  0  2,000  628.26  .00  1,371.74  31.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xw/Lp5pkR%2BgOn7v8j8KaivbQqUkOurGpCTm60%2B/W0x4Inc7ftOleBAWKW0mfUxaH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Nc3/6O01n%2BW4n1WXX%2BH2QMQvEsHbYsFDeG5gP90NcJeqvHW%2B/Jpyjed4RkWuxIP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aQncRKGuwYv/gkYJu8QJ%2BKaGKbhNalfnubV5pQs0CYy5n5MuliKM/BPHtr/vhpc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rUeJClKh3QiuyXwzTvZDucUaMjgMLaiOJYu1fzBI3KN9CqPtmYviItvokgbtzAuq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZ0Io0tI43E4Pvdj4JhMTycffL1vk02MR21z1AvnhOFG4Or5hOOrckQhqPKeJpZF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbvEE0k1GZCqkTFSAkaqDUORwen0S6Ln3VCAQlmmD8%2BSjSj9J9CU79lWbR4b8Bgb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mQ7awDN/8p/IbcGsjyewrakEJlZ5DEQ7dwj4COuHLF57jjxiDggiaM%2BQvOW/hRO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4SdLdG0oZ9jAVwKhfEG0hVIo64P7KYGyMHDyw93LDOvZzno2naYBW5GyBkD1hyM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P65cpV7TAD5nQaBLD3UG96j4iozKpx1dvnqSgkWm4jxzDABiJAtEuTxeJiEUSLMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WI6Bz0x7lrdMy4sGl68dHH5Jzwe0QM9GCBri2MJs6VG%2BIM2wXOHyj/gfurQkbHcC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=36clWkQ0e1vOrDYMgf5JdOKDynfHskv7ANZp6BDiVSSFaYqIOVq/%2BC/BlUL8H1fm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IXLjiXdU5N04iJBDWJ/hFo2S8p90cYzMrhFzhthTpc%2B2kUWIVtkTEfAx0%2B/8NvKp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZ5HZ4SUg4QLjMa8u48C8jVvsZbvuGS2MI7qljzc4nCmRVwRsrAcuMOujxy7mwho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mslaEgXCY1Ytq6W80uoPKyLqUPWZ4GgLazRf5/yNq1ZyXrClCcez9UXyfQVt%2BqAC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEf%2B%2BOTyQy5eOGjC47dL3E33Yx1FZyIvNqe8OuT2ADNb9XNtAyhJJ6XXekcC2g1u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mGNkFqNbyWbtNk655lI3H6Xefej2jIfgGNOX8l6Tp3NG57gWP4qlZQXcN35m%2B2l2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rExAK3TuSIFXnV9wMTvA6CaIGN02GGLy3rez6DvUAwzqkPBDvVMtoko0dfv3Qzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SUZcDpDf4KtrY2KkyXS6r1Hu9HI4uU9GFlBizRv8L83OkVt%2BxZyhcWxC2rf5vFyw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FisLSrMaRoF0yDf7lZrM4cUwLfKuPLlJT1jmy0JVDVyz1xKb9nuEhdCoK17KrOX/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7fq7dOucHeQb1g1Xu5YDMj%2BeJGaxqdUsApIlgqtP/TAMUjgcnBsxIREWL8VVbpX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tzt63xjeCRZ486sJ%2BjNWnBqE/v1TplcRZovwkmIrF532TxL4ip2cJnDDyYxAr/47&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5XQT1U7WA3/wv1z%2Bbdtl487iIAdTDD/yczUvhzqTtnEhI8avqINlcaBGNQPgFiA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2AHLVRP6Pbs5PhBV1nuLJWkvmJIdH%2BrX6W9QE3ORVAXotXZfI109G5xWQbnh0XO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Obxk19J6lBF3AH8lD1%2BYhv65xHj0/5L0qwkHGFe7Ax%2B257cWAA0F07cHtosuAc%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=op3j%2BGjvrhpQEikURmccIAwavNJUmmuX0w64i/lchDj4pDIfRlTs4jHlQguplGAV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pRxepRyBFgk%2BWpoPbfOEvnM3QcjB%2BxxL0%2BfU4NinSuE83qvguuFmP9kl05a8uNM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KapzaMqwceLM84oCml%2BhJMnyrat6ioxB8AcNbp8sSOPZe0c3isXgf25aeAk84BD5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQTSpj26t4Yc%2B%2BG2qWZtZ4EbuEqcWPDy9Szac1HaI72zm9i/dLhAVLukb4yuAcfB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKbd2kUqeSOSQZshf16UytXuZllQASvNRVKm8WfhyIv7s1X9WJz3FF%2BeLPq1AuSx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5iow9QsRIiFlQqpsasagU94j3HXUDLpPcpawc%2Bwns26HzJIYyMdUTD9DoBLC1UY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqNJ0ROx086oqehl6JBMRWQOyfETtWF2MFXxUpbmuZsWfGUFkLdlTElwhzerETDW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmVlvByCP/wwFnaVMQgFLCIf04ikNIyq/lieN9m0yyIgyr99JLNcXGWhdR2vRj16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCt3T/sG/DSH7lNzxxT/CL0LPk0nFiSZpmw2%2B2p%2BPxWwlcl9ASrPLZ/0yy/ftffi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E0Dgct%2Bpbug3fClbQeqcQA4w0HLa9ulqzEjr/%2B4JECh2dzeF2JXCeNGwg32WwEkm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gkLzMnVn2k863Pki5qwI4BkmC%2B02wbffjdByo%2B1d4NVY37vYNXwX0yvf2DvdHbfl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGtu306FcRJOqx0uYhdTVFXF8b0mv/plTl9Vq/ZxpbiUzAf5yfvLqcaf0R2wuU%2Bn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmsMDDtXf/CmfitaPs9g7qTrMmD23WzfpqQ6Ax158DeYJi3EZ%2BB7RpFi0abmYun1&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       3,343.05         253.41         403.54   89.9% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      106,897           0     106,897      82,228.20      24,668.46           -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      124,952           0     124,952      96,809.20      28,142.76            .04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,901           0      17,901      13,220.95            .00       4,680.05   73.9% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       32,899           0      32,899      18,980.25            .00      13,918.75   57.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          765           0         765         420.96            .00         344.04   55.0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,433.06         905.30         161.64   93.5% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       3,343.05         253.41         403.54   89.9% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        2,500           0       2,500         900.00         300.00       1,300.00   48.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      106,897           0     106,897      82,228.20      24,668.46           -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      124,952           0     124,952      96,809.20      28,142.76            .04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481           0      19,481      14,414.50            .00       5,066.50   74.0% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       44,746           0      44,746      34,523.28            .00      10,222.72   77.2% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       3,693.01         253.41          53.58   98.7% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,216           0     108,216      83,242.80      24,972.84            .36  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      125,952           0     125,952      92,423.00      27,726.90       5,802.10   95.4% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,515           0      18,515      13,692.53            .00       4,822.47   74.0% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       39,483           0      39,483      27,595.65            .00      11,887.35   69.9% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525         170.00            .00         355.00   32.4% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000           0       2,000         502.39            .00       1,497.61   25.1% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000       3,343.36         253.46         403.18   89.9% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         600.00            .00         400.00   60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       25,348           0      25,348      18,105.75            .00       7,242.25   71.4% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,836,183           0   2,836,183   2,028,734.53     482,200.15     325,248.32   88.5%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218       3,609.00            .00       3,609.00   50.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684      16,842.00            .00      16,842.00   50.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466           0      26,466      12,631.50            .00      13,834.50   47.7% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368           0      67,368      33,082.50            .00      34,285.50   49.1%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       16,595           0      16,595      14,465.00            .00       2,130.00   87.2% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmAABlpdQXwo304Yqr7NO35929srdSFsD4umLCHYSVMyT9fXQR4DFlo83SsT0Nc2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrrPvcLjeMSIFid2CMPjsJDexPv6uEfjpY1c9YKwQyP9Vw%2B1xTZIFjuIjVV6J2hf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iBUVHyjDI/jA%2BMprvHg4s41kb/ASLI%2B/6P4GVutCH0z4LCvTPAG7y1bcIKauG%2BpZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPLLIZzMaRhbyNyyPNsxIj1LpOhUTPhYHzJBlA40%2BFKTFmrudhJ6HoWsXAaAT1cS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GhDPKvqXYDV5pxxdLPPwPcj5JYiMUkPp0t23vs3Y/Xu9ZhV9f5NZTfMxkxE5v1lX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XPN1spR8CVB/Bkv3ecv4MJZcnWsxvnCt4izIyQPJHaypMyKlIf/b4WAVBawXC5/F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9f5QqgHnlNbx2z98Nrvx9V4uVkt%2B7UBgpLjvlrV4%2BbXIqTtC7lPBG8hRoTk%2BL4s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OP1jWHZqEHUtQvS93CZCntp9V2I0TweVcuwYPxX6SNzAaYCjQLdjDf7q6mHeHfb5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdsXaLxB1nZ%2BsPa1XguCxibmVMw8xnt/v2J41blkiWOzYge%2BI76cO0XNc3RYDDpG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NARRuND3Y5B8NnydiccuQ5Utr%2Buj89H65/2luJmvEu4in9U7ivBCu5evACPkW9X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rnGqQO%2BywlRBdMXAD6//QEO5O1bomBpOdQ%2BsHXpn3mIKPulwrldnIowAVHyxIaDz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4cvnZdzAaIziEe9A9a7vQiVCcK6NF1dKDB%2BVL7LK1D2pb1TsvPrxtBdkI5BI2wI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1D5t2lLBrsYuVuiJGnrFMW8vnMmZm3UUMaAQ2wL6A8h3mVKGmZ2In4em5r4zviI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DzZf2pOJKo7YTgyZ8lGKFqEMcr9jSRWJsb8FkCK1Ngbf7hVNev7QGveNPDPMdRcl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4n5XXZQPjocYKYkE5R2LflRkPQmd47pg1360o5FnBYZyu2bpL19C7n7IOg9G1PN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4XCAwwCQ796zTXJBgderyULAq%2B%2BlAHO6eKA7w4dItL%2BsahLnByEi08dv9NdIBNo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1wtnnJWws64LTiVVP1LyXFTuhanVXEkEZbyBFMop1mlpxO1N%2B%2Bd1/pvTI/DRxE5O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVEC47AoWyOIAl7YwVFqSFSkYVVSSYNtBrX9qpjckFPUDiw2XeomYCbjhm2JgVG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxuPXzGxTwvIFvEv5JCqqHQ67roO7d8Gdf5/i3ovVBmHtK6SaIXi/jTYZK53tanA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZZ/789mxa1NaO7z5ByQlxH5o2xfTIk1XSs7ae/DIOPadfi9qVuBsdJ5La959oEO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hVr0MI8lIhOYHXjON5fOopRhSKEmEEu7Sv2DLgCW0FV25fbbPTvRdH1ikN%2B7ml7G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yo85OTDVEReJb2ZhMth15RvwVTnMzroxiDmLZTyz4p0gcCV8eJULuUTtGqfcyV%2BO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RO0XH7Lqfu8gQdsT6zbSPawUYGaUD1N9Xq5GjvTJc9aKZhg6rEf6BJeoSC9HJu2y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/8dA/7XgfjKZLLWPrxye6T1cN6MY8yMjs1yVeTlqKpRNrl/yiu23y5U1pXTDDGY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKYJnCdUAQ46DbcQ2h9PIcME5YFWvJq2VsOCJd4zeJxxxIKbMAxVnaFWTyX53rgc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVHtOEriJxSHgbTJ9PR%2BE1SaVckIxCnmVFBKDeqRU0pwwO28t4nIwg8OiCTpCWOG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpW0WUjL0CyeJUgvxmi7WeXmB9BCpCI8ySvxw5egHMpjyP8MzZC9AjME07e15O%2Bp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zv3GixIpBcr/m5XnpeHP1U6kRfX1wmu0A2U9zzkY3IFoOmjwB1OPU8BxR4%2BLuXW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXFFjro4grpJKdT%2Bp1hZsMrz5DpQRqrf3DhaW25wYOIDvv8u9EAjMPS1Kvlm%2Baw8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Vi/XKxNFb1E0siLzUEBrbhpafapgfSWzSF7x/jcA5c1eC8zEQnrGDrZkyEQFOdI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GX1hJcUNBXhIli2QR7F4L4kzcYupZleIXSnPOJ7iyroZvPYRQ8eNWxtGoD1YooHJ&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  73,300 -70,105  3,195  .00  .00  3,195.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  86,495  0  86,495  49,900.95  36,594.03  .02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  263,077  0  263,077  151,775.25  111,301.85  -.10  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  0  176,438  113,425.70  62,528.84  483.46  99.7% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,295,803  9,112  1,304,915  740,066.38  500,331.22  64,517.40  95.1% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  739,905  0  739,905  440,750.85  268,927.79  30,226.36  95.9% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  257,519  0  257,519  146,699.70  92,610.28  18,209.02  92.9% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  0  88,219  50,895.60  37,323.44  -.04  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  248,484  0  248,484  156,764.52  105,127.88 -13,408.40  105.4%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,491,173  4,879  1,496,052  884,601.30  579,120.22 32,330.48   97.8%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516  0  320,516  184,913.10  135,602.94  -.04  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  331,385  11,468  342,853  197,799.75  145,053.15  .10  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,359,687  0  1,359,687  830,257.18  509,449.77  19,980.05  98.5% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,259,728  0  1,259,728  731,629.30  547,572.18 -19,473.48  101.5%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  155,559  0  155,559  79,210.05  47,276.52  29,072.43  81.3% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  331,539  0  331,539  163,715.91  135,301.32  32,521.77  90.2% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  240,256  0  240,256  145,542.00  106,730.80 -12,016.80  105.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  181,317  855  182,172  105,099.30  77,072.82  -.12  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  228,606  4,856  233,462  96,031.20  70,422.88  67,007.92  71.3% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351  0  356,351  166,839.85  128,050.77  61,460.38  82.8% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  299,248  0  299,248  175,168.95  99,967.98  24,111.07  91.9% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  0  269,536  168,289.80  101,246.32  -.12  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  344,639  0  344,639  210,948.15  133,690.81  .04  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  341,245  0  341,245  196,872.15  144,372.91  -.06  100.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  640,324  0  640,324  410,782.20  280,235.78 -50,693.98  107.9%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  731,002  0  731,002  421,731.90  309,270.06  .04  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  132,656  0  132,656  89,320.50  43,335.50  .00  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  338,680  0  338,680  195,392.25  143,287.65  .10  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  195,976  0  195,976  113,062.95  82,912.83  .22  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  169,124  0  169,124  82,073.10  60,186.94  26,863.96  84.1% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  157,935  4,466  162,401  88,320.45  35,021.47  39,059.08  75.9% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  363,181  0  363,181  208,049.85  152,569.89  2,561.26  99.3% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  229,114  0  229,114  132,181.20  96,932.88  -.08  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  151,091  0  151,091  97,571.55  71,552.47 -18,033.02  111.9%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  296,741  0  296,741  183,924.60  100,927.54 11,888.86   96.0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  341,582  0  341,582  231,869.10  109,712.84  .06  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  710,631  0  710,631  391,516.47  279,544.49  39,570.04  94.4% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  661,490  0  661,490  368,769.75  270,431.15  22,289.10  96.6% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,472,448  0  1,472,448  898,080.45  596,604.73 -22,237.18  101.5%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  67,008  0  67,008  38,658.45  28,349.53  .02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  82,778  0  82,778  47,756.55  35,021.47  -.02  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  133,764  0  133,764  72,965.70  47,000.77  13,797.53  89.7% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  407,971  6,082  414,053  242,848.03  161,893.15  9,311.82  97.8% 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,438,634  0  1,438,634  861,972.15  592,347.69 -15,685.84  101.1%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KSgFGUrLzSbUpyoO31F0F6Ut89rhKYEnPV%2Bu1FdZhSwT4VECGG8e5M025N9twXNQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xqaJ7hhoqX972Nhj7RikCK7R93DU9daMhBFeZne6E9EGpNxXMeXAbGL2CLNbkyDU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvLRr9w466AH6659GZshK%2Bxm3IjUcDaaQe3Ayd9hfDXwLF721MkZhwyFWQ5SKem9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=956JO2MCtnXxISNglVZhJeO1sVQzHAqAMd33EQVmIuCVtjlG8ywSjHQhxmG98M/C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=23o8RWPhNW6hX9Xv5WXrHyg26BW5W6hZ7c%2BhLJ4%2BaRcjkex%2BXUY8PV8mipSdbJrT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=254%2Ba2GdNeMZgZIsMP1GofAh7lP6gcfvkIC5nQBozoWVE4Hc0F0Pdert6YmQ4zsM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlgIlshAfTB6IREcahSkx5Mjgy7SN8LVYwbl1lueXF6X2Txy/RBRQC1et0I4SZ75&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTTbSNeICnBYBbYUX/xaPL9EoEKMSeoxSK7CdFNtaRlj%2BwBNxGXvLNa4AtFaEcqu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9MA13xubYOMYnccw1sI6vU7IiM0ylE43XbjnJE6LDVhlRyjSjtwAMCnlUpAkNb7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4oxNhRmqebZ7zMB2lWG1gcsnMcUAs6aZYCC5r%2BXs7VQqi%2BbvthZFboskUHQF%2BNr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H33KF0a6CCqz2pd199i%2BC7ql3fsYjgJttsn0nXJHAqqYQ1sJPSvZEgHsjxebDIB8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BfnIxf0tVeICa6YhR/NPov0HXyznyk2v0CTAhHkj7OjKMeO9GzXgSLsOw41bKQA5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SUweClRfSLhIER4r4/iO9zQSdo/PtdV%2BfgmIcbbo2k2qSt92tCm5keVtgspc7WPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BP30h6OZ5Xt/CpAwyllKALyVEk9/sI38qIG6Hnqe2HzZuoVCU7caE8OAyHevWxb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XI7nah5TgjdpdQDlxNFzZIaNhr9nAQ3YE5vJs77u6ch4tMHBQs7plupQqLQ9QIF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5sWTKKpyqOdFcyQwQ50%2BgakGhUWRXv8X00VCwxZsPa%2BASF%2BI93CrEB%2Bf5VEPJ%2B5J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2ha7%2Bmf9vdfF4wIC3eT06uNBHkRPKXEMOOtPmuG%2Bks5MazPy32Q4SOHkGUOHeWH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VelnpNz3hq6JUsGjf2aExVGZukUzTfpWjGWNz3dOmFxog9fZCd/q8Cy0bEUab/UC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W8rRu8K1UXeXP7OVDsOhEJtNzYldy6FLFc4ItVf2kvzMSrXg/WnNf5vKiBNFa1Cg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=II2onu/%2BXtrex8wxrLcS9saEepsmVYp05Rl17SHexaHrHHcHpw2kvAkkvcwxwqob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y4s8PtuX2MZM3TMzPOfFp0aVGexsdrzt8ENOvlVxQOdpaDPbjN66j0irmlvQJm44&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngUPhgx7vaNwOm47SUklbY76YPbVegCAJFu7G8iRXNCAZJAEDBufUfZEjG5Ns/Lb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EpCA3BpxM2Uf00cvpQsnS9qicSu6OfRu7MUdEdJOOZPK93viRGM9TgLLeJMOwPo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2VZU65Qywkdo0z2V2QY417IJICOqzTGOP6YZ2rXuvgWVjUSubzIe1GNWecJ06Zx7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fO6baJ/V%2BM1P/6F0z3Q3NuBGnbHpd8PV8kR8qbbwKnAVhHUvhMn6B7/k8k2yfkLx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaQnsUQ40BQ1vksjh8MeXdvTiTVZJoZUQUgl4LpYUEiGVkDzxOcZPmGZUAX4KMhY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LeVbhBbsVoghuOHH25DRpoThTevb/lhh/64hbgVC4rwhMCc/fXTL/BmH9UB8fNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7N/goaHWkHer6QOhRUIkVaYwA1CfAnzlo1IDIoxxS4jiXAGoIOWwlbIT3LY8qF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0DfaPeByzRp2jriCccb5NCom/L%2BGlDTH%2BiVph88fRHBJSpZyPpOJ5lw8X5%2Bsu5U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUVGON5dfb3gmkCc6rSIWoie/o3H2cY78XyuNjYcCM6JZaGMzqBnj6w3UYU6lQVK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZLDYmmA4/xay2c1FtEfJsjlyQbO845W/q8fLUYrp64HPA866kbA5niXCOtHNNzjp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Br/6TQB8gLhRWiTr5weKij7e7O02FcZqJBuJKHlU2NtHZhKfRzPDZOaMEU2u0%2Bau&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0cG6u79VjTXQz%2BE4123jrNZlLu%2BNJYkJkGck32A9xt6PlAGvh8TSj7yXvbpNm6j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pkc2v9iP0Foy1jLpwv/Gh2KUITNvXDrgwYRRcvZmEdnEBAhbqKgzr3gJLg7pLj1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7wmchMS0q2L6ZswlGEmLCo5/nT9Arp8MVSsRCrfPBejrkrB3nDsQC26zAQIUYBj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubcIEsHJWiUXQGk6gt%2BH0I783bnajXMYGNTHU1IFlajKuqZQhVVYlGro/mlmlgvI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BzrNIsXq0pDkiJ8fSH5qEYdRdpIt%2Bk6%2B5SxhXuu8wfYvZ2Kn6de0TORrwJz6fNj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQuMx/hC9xLeytci9nt/Cq90edHvOBi1QYjF%2BOR9Jvv/1YOrXi3w5CpK1g8tGbob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BogU3sJ4NZPqS00ZFtphPn9OMg%2BaVZ7icEknI1sBYuBT9XZR/rjzY%2BNcY0QSOTWR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHmd1R4DkXd/rpusr0lL0eNNA2OO%2BdM7FMo2KBn3cVcIENCrqNQJH4koQwanh/z5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mLmXZFzMFK0lUeZkbu4tDYSS8%2BeHotZounNtsuMDJlCgfDiDW%2BDSsTdkB9tzWne0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YoOlV7QBGrsPROLha7SqZ9cYeUogmjitjPtG53rJGQPS/vExzyzyaYhLQPlpHH5w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XA4OwDgv6EzDI4iA0kfNzu9JA2%2BPnpmzoD/LJS/fJ/ArIgQh1JvdZHzkhxVQ2NXg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3lszMZBSpPDeHgEFH9V38RB0ypYX/M6Sp6c/2mygRNf/PRLY%2B8JArNHGdX42JoE&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       62,872           0      62,872      44,908.50      17,963.40            .10  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       51,136           0      51,136      36,525.75      14,610.30           -.05  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       93,953           0      93,953      54,203.70      39,749.38           -.08  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      330,137           0     330,137     190,463.70     139,673.38           -.08  100.0%*
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,517,311           0   1,517,311     823,738.21     590,561.13     103,011.66   93.2% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       62,751           0      62,751      36,202.50      26,548.50            .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       70,163           0      70,163      36,272.25      26,599.65       7,291.10   89.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       88,219           0      88,219      50,895.60      37,323.44           -.04  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      371,203           0     371,203     214,155.75     157,047.55           -.30  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,329,811       4,879   1,334,690     813,058.74     569,612.88     -47,981.62  103.6%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       88,219           0      88,219      50,895.60      37,323.44           -.04  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       80,905           0      80,905      46,675.95      34,229.03            .02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       78,312           0      78,312      45,180.00      33,132.00            .00  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      345,089           0     345,089     139,121.53     116,812.41      89,155.06   74.2% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              24,048,831     -23,508  24,025,323  13,960,806.92   9,514,002.04     550,514.04   97.7%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      306,600           0     306,600      36,749.84            .00     269,850.16   12.0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,141,055           0   1,141,055     712,801.40     390,929.52      37,324.08   96.7% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      418,011           0     418,011     243,836.19     159,172.75      15,002.06   96.4% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -       96,500           0      96,500     114,115.31            .00     -17,615.31  118.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       68,987           0      68,987      39,800.25      29,186.85           -.10  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      890,937       8,660     899,597     529,935.45     369,661.48            .07  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       93,098           0      93,098      53,710.35      39,387.59            .06  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       68,987           0      68,987      39,800.25      29,186.85           -.10  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      908,843           0     908,843     534,716.25     377,184.55      -3,057.80  100.3%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      187,051           0     187,051     107,914.05      79,136.97           -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       72,046           0      72,046      46,583.17      24,015.32       1,447.51   98.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      727,443           0     727,443     419,010.81     273,402.47      35,029.72   95.2% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      182,172           0     182,172     105,099.30      77,072.82           -.12  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       83,466           0      83,466      48,153.45      35,312.53            .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      632,110       4,879     636,989     373,945.65     259,985.36       3,057.99   99.5% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      182,172           0     182,172     117,217.20      64,954.78            .02  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       88,219           0      88,219      50,895.60      37,323.44           -.04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      459,492           0     459,492     254,990.47     197,793.74       6,707.79   98.5% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      181,317           0     181,317     104,605.95      76,711.03            .02  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       88,219           0      88,219      50,895.60      37,323.44           -.04  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      348,412       4,041     352,453     192,242.85     140,978.09      19,232.06   94.5% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      172,721           0     172,721      99,646.65      73,074.21            .14  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       65,930           0      65,930      40,845.21      16,216.26       8,868.53   86.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WMpuQUvNopv8PhVU8eVRbpvQITpmeCOoVDxzuy2TyTZVLVrpYv4pjLpqVipJlTi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TBY2Rg1Eccqo/0lLHEZCVA7LNmmm7wLnxANI71sAPcYVCfFIYuUp9EGZpiGLJsWI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPNyd7vG54SjmUqcJ9nztAoTAHGZz9o%2Bwkn36vVt7cqS6gY2VqOKYRLviiktexQS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hlVD1rZ%2BVERRmsxDJ9v2FPKvnrjLw7%2BYL7lC2JBDDzcOJDNbd0twgaT8c0BtO331&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3xMPYQ3RSDgviShHwDyrF2X78d7GePiXJzBOjv63HaBrvIJ3Tu2wzFa4az/WloO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5owDlhugzlDuJ1kChpa/IE4MAwYI5XX4mgOf/AzsXWh6RIgwxSHFYpXSE43apYb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4%2B2KP8TxPCKh%2B%2BKXjdxSOu2EZrZvYHwTByYvCRvjEymA/waXBKImCH8xld6s6i7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJwDsyVGbxhGva7ajmfDtKPsfk5K8S7C7zcIPeNCU5IRyaX0BmsF/l4jR%2BhpfWy3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpvekmKGEI2oqrI4bsBgNqLx4XAZpjBTv6bGDzpFssVKjNmqCROAns2R45Sn1CgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbPqMzLuO/yMs2w2cxhSe/8%2Bnz5xiKG1RGhuDR6gTLsP9iOREWFQ4PiaPCZudyOl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HF%2BgepsPAXkl/gXIg480%2BiE1H6V27x0rmYnWhPOaAcipLPeRvUTXzajoTUezYKEd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SzJVCZHlCmucmeFO8zXoTFWbOQeViq6Hn3%2BZS8QDMAgxRPk%2B9Y5h4iKOqQr2CS6a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ne9rxwca6c/Lm4De%2BW08yBZjGglsSs25%2BpcdNCSU3%2BjcfzP2lkFeU893TkGao3pb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UlnWQa1a9AhkMscZpdUOSxFFcAJG5%2Bjv5m9suvaWr2lUrKP/Ar4jIEd1Hrq5i%2BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vk0R0/Mo%2BDVK8mmZp76jCO8LpTrcERqBmUuanF%2BysviCBsyGXU9i%2B75hIqlOO5rV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCFuTjiRDHhmnQqkQzAeMvsfpKFTiggUbZxAqxM%2Bn6T5lwcrmzaf7DYJV//eD4FY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEQNZn3EjedTD4AATHfjdPnjBRFCrsD%2BzoNN%2BaA5h596tF47CYydszZy//7bJr2/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vP2qSlSaXIkAk9mWQILh13j86hiPHF6J66NlmUaUwcf11x5LPfi%2ByaQYwfm8jr5J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSKAnGHVlqemLTMgfWum1yJBeotKZpEZo2hMebefOh78TcU%2B2QrZm5ANcojrOcfl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylAWypq6hMdcIcz/5masPK0Rh4RaQ8%2BqhXSgXeMb4tIkS0foeTpw0QFDfc3Lhwom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9WrNUQLh7HwtRYEAfD/C1HRlZlonCM7y09/fumJdjeqCy0FvxRfnRdLEF5Xz2Ux&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdg8zUc2TUFFplLxQ9YHVyIBr9lp2TZCfMe2vXScePMe%2BCBbXafoXuHceMyOWDAZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkuEdrYEAc0QWmIxVDav03u4yTROXGhZmN2a2cs/tsScEKcp4lD626MMsu4WELTm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0r0MyjKBaIa7EHB9TP0iyAGGtk7h1ZKZtyn4ODXJQPxSFCJMS1VZ/tAaOET2lBqb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZ9s7umHqf1c/d5NJQP%2BDsDHDh0I/1I1G0bMN9S3KR1usfa/tBjEzX%2Bm2YehFsu2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3geXprw1hAj4fFMHebbEn5xWjSW0CAGb2%2B8Mwpeh5PSFa3GdgAjqklaUKAV77G2d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHcYQMq4zAsXuv3xUtq3q/f0VztuV1oasPV7yGJ44upn%2Bp/WwnGQgP34XAg4Aiaw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8STQsG%2Be64MlKbPs0jlVY70kPFo4mwKNBY6gVM2RXbLOlOIOp3/XRKHBmFiQG%2BHK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bUfZhkawGed/AQPn5EI3cH%2BzEwDRuQq8J9vyLrLCRIWbDYLrOdsws0lhxHyKZ7G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZnuVhk9DDkH0wS5CsCxdhKRpbBIo%2B0/xBkZSLi2x6hdu3o5Nmah9VYjup9l8eQX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdikQMBjuI2PHGLsG%2B41uu64sVReVTIIfWkkz%2B3fCsApzh/4UYTKrsgu0TtfaIbE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oKjOYx7dJPMv3DK7Ck0s7B5kqVCQNa8OswYDHrXGUK7VaSocSSByLAQIjUV611u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAhhr6HMMtS65ND3ySohRZ%2BK%2BYYsQKg/AvlKn9Bbp0s5/TOQesgqr6fbNPFEsMEA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4HpKKryKWVg5i0nFvwPcEtEAaSPvoNmCrDA%2BaVsFFydLW6ATLTaYILAABXFjLSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/CuFZPoYAQen9%2BzQ4qth/6e49yZYY5O0QDbC7xjPmFkkEOYwbYMo18pUifntv0W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJg0LqRAxX5JQbM0zg/zpaps7vYmkYFk4uaLZTtrPfO06b1qCf8TzCAoLElU0kx7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGGNrGh34Dt7YDKYhPVMPn8PfuR4V5eDbSa72bOZTuXExcLsusQUR87wU5rRtbMi&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  437,133  5,928  443,061  262,153.05  178,004.12  2,903.83  99.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  0  176,438  101,791.20  74,646.88  -.08  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  524,719  0  524,719  381,702.05  249,320.60 -106,303.65  120.3%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,602,078  23,508  8,625,586  5,063,157.55  3,289,981.65 272,446.80   96.8%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  282,079  0  282,079  162,737.85  119,341.09  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  117,921  0  117,921  72,157.95  45,763.18  -.13  100.0%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  400,000  0  400,000  234,895.80  165,104.27  -.07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -57,000  83,000  63,626.88  .00  19,373.12  76.7% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000  0  325,000  164,854.16  .00  160,145.84  50.7% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  145,000  0  145,000  59,110.00  .00  85,890.00  40.8% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0  57,000  57,000  57,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  610,000  0  610,000  344,591.04  .00  265,408.96  56.5%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  .00  .00  14,000.00  .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  10,543.18  .00  4,474.82  70.2% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  600,662 -23,637  577,025  389,523.53  .00  187,501.47  67.5% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  72,023  0  72,023  46,145.71  .00  25,877.29  64.1% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  479,225  0  479,225  291,397.66  .00  187,827.34  60.8% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  79,188  0  79,188  48,548.10  .00  30,639.90  61.3% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,964  0  582,964  304,288.45  .00  278,675.55  52.2% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  47,333.38  .00  21,795.62  68.5% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  673,064 -39,927  633,137  332,315.27  .00  300,821.73  52.5% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  45,776.98  .00  23,352.02  66.2% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,457 -37,945  310,512  228,607.06  .00  81,904.94  73.6% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752  0  68,752  42,272.06  .00  26,479.94  61.5% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  345,875 -38,321  307,554  209,056.90  .00  98,497.10  68.0% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  68,752  0  68,752  46,278.85  .00  22,473.15  67.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BhKEjuw1LEKqbO6qru1nfCcXUQF%2BlDiEWfgG3UC68vCMIZxUefsnIH33xExfIlv9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgUxjXGUaotQqPghC5zzjX90KSvUg0gmTvuHLlf9ywLh9cS9kEZGHBXXN4dgV5qK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNdc8gAZdO6j5bpqKeLTLhkrwxEXOCqwjLNvO3jiVwM8/Kotn2r1H%2BNA6h76D82C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXo7kMJ7Gvi2WhgTuNseruxztrWunN/IM7ehgw0Ae3o0ymsnLdw64urmrE17aUz0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJzLiOCIvFKrwvRQkR/WfKLcMdaW4CKKka%2BHDi/7dYM3lkz5aS%2BP21cohXy0s5%2B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwXkKTZNVTpPS6mcgJY2krB7fe8bRvhzQh1aYZ%2BZh0WQMGslVtUY3M4QaoKxLLhS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gu28C4e5ztruoauGijSu6iaH0sDoni%2BOAVNupB%2BhBPrcPv8ojUJc4Ixp6RsI2hAW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yx2ojEWgRLn6ti33CoX3wsyQCSrwa5WuT7oEDx/Se%2BpBPB1CRHwB7A1NAb4AB4K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrRSG47qIRQt2oDEpGIucRlkqNRd0xhejAXxqKsj48%2B9X4a4Gwflm97hX/Db%2BUe2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFE3KaHA%2BbS6RKQvl/kZ5BkEpyv6gvkR4ZIU%2BoBEL%2BlQVTxisxU3O7UqJuslcZSv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynlYd3IxdHlL1Z3twc180UozPfujvILLSzE/6g6HRh6C16%2BHhA9Y40VTM%2BKjRM8D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4EDkIjIUSkt5NAvvmfk/IaKgHGsyah7U36r6anvKtDfoWoEOyK6fg8igOpRLXgn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkQRqwWKUz5q8TeX6WO103N7OBquXys8dY/fpfD2ZZNgTBdEQYvNsLcln6fKBz%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MiWWNlQiUjkMumooMLZQG1/sKnZHAt%2BRCsew/ILrJvR7w7uNRCY0rC5G63%2BdrNfU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/xq5tIteqiQgeR%2BWME8RKbKaWZ18i9FqBbLK8mYLeDP%2BrDYexYG3Ol3ji%2BAukaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3H0xdzv51L3lc7smjiL8BUXd0RNJ6xffOGJsd99aAimimiM/mNoXoV4XCXY%2BY7l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8upPZ6wX17Z8umP3DIy5BsbXes/kEgsAgY/AoMW7xivE9HZ0eRhp4b7o/iBdOvH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NisgmTVAA0L9vrCF5rE6rc1Ityn3wDWwnEpZ6uljqUjspv0zqwoEQuyNIkkxIvQQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YA16DQSpcZwHEAVIqvgRkEjGQCJCfe8pG0wMmQILqhwFoV4Nl7MQAzs7SUGPIS5q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3TzzMLN/cAMJjrs/KRmm6MGyZ6Wl5co9xeXSn2KT29XHG4ha/u6oCIanlUNrsrlS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlrLGdmKceeWVZISXDhKA0ou7xnrW%2BgciSYcSowdbng0um5Fb1qF9Mp3fE57usXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYBNsM/0LHkO5OjhE5vt1Kkg8eTDVZIf3EBX6iYLOiKPCfwR7s2zdsegrH1Yj31W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2b9P8k0PI7XqgebB%2BBe1WcuKmPRkUgQJkj32nEXSLlF9%2BSe4hGXeExRqlXQDaTH8&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,609  0  348,609  201,466.33  .00  147,142.67  57.8% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  418,499  0  418,499  223,183.37  .00  195,315.63  53.3% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,253,346 -139,830  4,113,516  2,466,736.83  .00  1,646,779.17  60.0%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  0  93,098  53,710.35  39,387.59  .06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  34,644.00  .00  19,419.00  64.1% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  78,312  0  78,312  45,180.00  33,132.00  .00  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  23,601.30  17,307.62  .08  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  0  88,219  50,895.60  37,323.44  -.04  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  23,601.30  17,307.62  .08  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  29,220.75  11,688.30  12,745.95  76.2% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  40,909  0  40,909  29,220.75  11,688.30  -.05  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  24,940.95  18,290.03  .02  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  0  53,655  38,325.00  15,330.00  .00  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  30,954.75  22,700.15  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  0  53,655  30,954.75  22,700.15  .10  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  40,909  0  40,909  23,601.30  17,307.62  .08  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  38,325.00  15,330.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  788,834  0  788,834  477,175.80  279,492.82  32,165.38  95.9%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  15,282.80  .00  19,717.20  43.7% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  10,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  17,656.88  .00  57,343.12  23.5% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  11,541.53  4,000.00  633.47  96.1% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  3,150.00  429.00  1,421.00  71.6% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  4,000  0  4,000  975.00  316.00  2,709.00  32.3% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  400.00  725.00  2,875.00  28.1% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  79.52  870.00  4,050.48  19.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  .00  300.00  3,800.00  7.3% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  720.00  3,280.00  18.0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  217,275  0  217,275  59,085.73  7,360.00  150,829.27  30.6%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jsTsjxEm0ag%2Boh0oNt9HZ5HqOweC2oE7Putnyfxir6JfO0YxKzTxMcPwhZ02Zci1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ob59Qg4kytcCS0tWJwUz3dQCXF40ADDiU9Wh18dB1Ajd0p9iOeR4zaaVVnlBR8Ji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2DKVqMpbdyQw2OAK4h0SMNFhNXVQhidj8R86ASqiD8Rp5NOTWod/xoblICFX98w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhBoGQikvOE6hE7qsD1pav4BIxlI7p21R3KME0FPLujHviLegUHBmwQUQXTboEc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHsuLhAyix2y1RFqg1Di15QIb7hHgVETw1GTVKTGOzTudWP3cclWULyRbveOsAaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2BAA9VbitLc1OOQwdMo6CfAOG550hEFUSH%2BzgcKIQPqrlYcNMAbHE1d4LSCb9wyK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kYh4QcQydD7Rgigc2MHT0uYjYilYYrXXxyzmdTxPVFnG3QevHDi57N90QYi%2BH%2Bzu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpiJK1l7YtKJMfqq25sm3FJvEnAkIrKbxe13JPMYGUt9QVpyBdJYV6pdZBoZjFlI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bv9FcqE38MG85hbGt9ersieTlQyNyZtdL7prcMu2O0zHTGf3zqZamk3t4ZZj9RQ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pTfaObXYRYv3/A9FIIIOOmQY8soYnjbCsdST9lsQ3asuf5Row1RKb%2BSv2GSn4JMX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBbH/RBjIx9TYBS8N8AZ9zxpbwpdzk3GGi3%2B8OSdLjAv%2BbOghZAg4IFTR6OAGKlX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0ojsMtcjTg3LNBV38m5e%2BfuXLFPPRsyqAXwuciJeUea1AKd18ahUIlHzkGwvBNA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRGXmFQxUVyJ4DF2aIy%2BOpzE8az2xrdsVKuJ2nSq4OJkgp16qpVJ%2BzP0BR9wkVH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WB9iKjj%2BfiEXI9JRgKUrZDWu6popbsbuT0XJNark8%2B0hTM3fpGovFuWz20W%2BphVT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vscIFayFBZSrGMFpZf0Mq%2B/ai/gOBton2%2BG2H2wS0LydnT%2BpZmQl51bLYQTYC5H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEuOqgAnJz47EJB1VTY0CP8HPv%2BdsUwdEBwNCUlEBam6btl8MA%2BE8o8ruE61n0ua&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itxcCOmsgJTTR03kE%2BYD9lUKpGnvS%2BAvh1bJSdpwKnQvPqc3/pRSgxnDwMiJ%2Bzxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BKRdKFNtweAP1Fv7BGOQtyBc6H9osfOlitxCvr%2BwZpKApI5AkPZCTgy3ZJidKsdc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6WnOnH4fBKUC5aYPGtFJm8D3pRNS7rG/STMJ7TMyDE1BLiIQEsuCQ/1gnW4JUlRW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMFmIHr6PPDeY2vYfDDxP9eWfjYHlwfaadkMbYXm1KA%2BJQmHargbVCV8UkkVCl/c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbBZddzb9zLcsPg/FhMShEmc%2B4AR07VhEfZN5IvopmBgSwN4cYhR844NxjCzZTGa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bAYuRFPnH4T4HT7izaDhTEbvVgabBmUJlUUehjAQEw6pQv2lIacQXWG%2B47hpp2Vm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JrqqIDz%2BbWyNeB8zPFHbB5AZ9PR1uTrdmOKKEOWY8worBEvE%2BAgF8WWp1N1mW%2BvF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LenWQ/xsAvNQrBrY35MMx8aZRq16ZnYqI4JLcKjsvNMByGM2ZiZg6UO47zRfOoPt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfgMA5FfN2yO5MHeck41YGAW2rf9wGzcaFnL9UKi1BXHsGP/zuTNGQ1wKbyn3Hw%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPkuaSp3CUppyuovO6V%2BwPtzENNzh5BICL4RVTrLaxdXiOFclji198SvD%2Br7EVDL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/4OcAZV5UBC0SR0Oamy2i3sepflR%2BMggstPkPuwpRq1XT/bsBCyFEgkw5/ec6ozw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GpkkqpLvlPPVNCkL7DQ3xVn4D0CiQbDBs1RooKTj7ep8w8cX6viOGqaqDQ%2Btv3s&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000       1,010.50            .00       2,989.50   25.3% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO      141,235           0     141,235      33,693.96            .00     107,541.04   23.9% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA        3,000           0       3,000       2,928.23          71.77            .00  100.0% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU       35,000           0      35,000      30,802.11       1,869.27       2,328.62   93.3% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA        3,186           0       3,186            .00            .00       3,186.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        9,500           0       9,500       3,761.05       5,738.95            .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS       14,000           0      14,000      12,948.44       1,051.56            .00  100.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN        6,000           0       6,000       5,697.75            .00         302.25   95.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000         500       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN        1,500           0       1,500       1,090.18            .00         409.82   72.7% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC        1,500        -100       1,400         524.00         378.69         497.31   64.5% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S        8,500           0       8,500       6,593.24       1,733.50         173.26   98.0% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E        6,000           0       6,000       4,424.22       1,575.78            .00  100.0% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F        1,900           0       1,900       1,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M        8,390           0       8,390       8,007.76            .00         382.24   95.4% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,387.57          19.89         592.54   70.4% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S       16,000        -313      15,687      15,687.33            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S       10,900           0      10,900       5,871.73       5,000.00          28.27   99.7% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG        6,000           0       6,000       5,275.85         690.87          33.28   99.4% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.        1,900           0       1,900       1,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT        7,885           0       7,885       7,710.09            .00         174.91   97.8% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         656.16            .00       1,343.84   32.8% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI       16,000        -313      15,687      15,687.33            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC       10,900           0      10,900       4,657.56       5,000.00       1,242.44   88.6% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.       14,750           0      14,750      10,307.62       1,671.00       2,771.38   81.2% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       20,968           0      20,968      20,968.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.        3,400           0       3,400       2,235.76       1,164.24            .00  100.0% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN       14,750           0      14,750      11,991.10       2,741.71          17.19   99.9% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT       21,075           0      21,075      21,075.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI        5,200      -1,811       3,389       3,389.24            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC        3,400           0       3,400       3,098.86         300.79            .35  100.0% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG       14,750           0      14,750      10,244.48       1,961.56       2,543.96   82.8% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       21,475        -500      20,975      20,975.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.        3,400           0       3,400       3,098.85         300.79            .36  100.0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA       12,750           0      12,750      10,869.61         990.00         890.39   93.0% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA       20,468           0      20,468      20,468.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC        5,200       2,536       7,736       7,672.26            .00          63.84   99.2% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO        3,400           0       3,400       3,098.85         300.79            .36  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        484,282           0     484,282     324,207.69      32,561.16     127,513.15   73.7%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000       8,615.00            .00      41,385.00   17.2% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BOre9JNAtE63yZSpOWOBqCHw9gXLJTY0mcSfOmXFHcuThPjt%2B5fbqDVsEq65bOk7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=apzWvxxo9VLrgVS/NAP1b3pP6oWtoSycJikFP1QTDiZcyU4pMRKNQbycQy2uidOJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCN%2BVuFUbryKYHtnwQ7aMu6%2BXvVORGR1EnFwFgN7dkBCGbjWGSMG7cBOiLvX%2BTV2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y36m%2BholkSzqepwGfyTfGg4PBlfW9FbhZBwOfWdZXKeTmf/eaFdZk77eqeZVYPvf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2W3Ho/d2VLWrn4CwOL8PVVAbD3zZ1GXYtTFEs6TT6UeyY/x9nIMWPIHtxsB9TbBa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3mq%2B/vYzCMf4iQPEk/fDR176IMQ1o%2BYnUL5TNxovZrhR66V/7qorsLwfqvEggNXb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xhetpMuIRmXmnd2fBUuBxYxc7Lgjckfcz3b0VrEMKmgg6OIUiSzAu/MmxpjdhS01&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZFGv8c4VumOXAz6DCPq%2BvKiVyAo/qkgEUqc6uYDm6RuN7wpBTrE8HCkXPBiJW4C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Km7YzfZPznIqTSkSelYgyWJjB3mQ7kRgciEce13QFQaX4Zmaxf1cMwxUedV5tXcb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QM86LkefkcXq0mI1QHRsQZQOqPJDpe/ufgFQCut77yxkWG2EXi8PMglXc8go5NKJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5FRRoi7GfMryr1pPhB2WTNN9rEZtqeVxgzYeEfiryH1RWF7sCvqJ6Qt4sybJTfY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ONNysdR4AvmSLC8QwLfgMrR5n613MjMa1fd0vow/OWaTA6R0%2Beq8PUywMyE6r7BZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zC2lxad16k4cdQAMeyoP1zp2HE0WnFgHuwYTtBYmdGID9orMPRng%2BdE1keZR0Rb0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBv0BRsFPKhphZKC2OPgYDhwEECLD%2BLM0suu4Nznozna3JwE5tkcn5mHMx0ax4Qm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g6R7OrOyxcTPJsWJFGDkLztXxDldjhxwY08lB%2BuXVQvJYe6aa/r4fgsQOgFyeni&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=etnEb437M8/B9ITxRyv82lFWsRp4hVGZTRi1/cc786000Drsxtabgz2ZL6uGYc/x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZwVLQieDnaWwX662g5RNxQfW42%2BFjhJwpVxfNfbj1UTTgIr1Ny5hSt8JTMb2k%2B4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OT/AGFWrEmkbPnFZk/R8bQgg41tkxxRYxLr94IdKZ8h5yOdC3sYrmYhEurOoKkI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w8cyAUpqm5OW2AhPQWqt3LioJnBWOCpdCJMEpOuFOOAAx8GlspTdmFGpneXHyMV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9F2u4oKhrBUt7pshVSBzIAWevY4zrDQu34MzOaensI15vNk3G4xXo%2BCED3acRpAv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCxJ6TGY7wkNTYooQt12/bXM1qtrR8kg%2BXwUIe4xLYcVz1DmGAAbXF05upZ9iz9c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cziw%2BwAag2kai9t%2B1qG%2B7iAwLiF28FwQ75pkmg5FjNhqQ/M2T5sFONpPcPkmiJjy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=npcVFHsO04edzFOdgzebM7hThIJPprhOm3kwKJ40LYeOfNlPlqww1GsVAt33y2U5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/TB8l6SI1O4NoevrIdxu3c%2BXqygmtpE0bbcvK5A6CGdpKlv%2BlnYLrrXcoIwJV1h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HShVyW4ql7HrwQ96dnP8wUuiScH8BiaESCtD9FpsYWd62ZjJJ/5lm/SA6N8cAUfB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXa7eDTI31z5xQI0rq2sex%2BXOuXJVov6pQGqpy4Bv6A3EcjrEtDgKGMGVXnCam4N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z0GFnH6EjTMoBu%2Bbhnxj%2BnJdQ7ZXoj78GKtWombcUj0r8d%2BjnAahzXEiSl/0GLHB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tvMz2oZ2sjRWYSRFCarNi6V7hllM9G%2BeVdBGfN2E5fCi3WVCZ5DwrvXdWnQvS1t/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wH14hucvRFyUfWrcUtxyUnxPlWqSyQArGESOO5E6cEJ2%2BHy3eG2e%2BlCTaKFfQOBj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WV%2BtNEN1R78e8PanMzu%2BU79T5XiJG9O0FqSxG1/LKpaWuDqWnVBFnCFkNrgFCKd6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yphMV2p2NxOgdNa7TaRqTkWdnN8BKofcI1Fwvh3dEAxfvQVGSTyWfUNiu6vkXOG0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tak9zaVtTiM%2BCjUNa7VN5xUJ9GzCKhwjKGEhsqFr%2BBS0yKYsghsEuCjFtbE5be%2Bu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q8PqO3y72VHD4LIcoTR0Tm9rq3HflFjjNrtB8t9rrgcBTkiYdzZFC1CDp22%2BSCKj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycXVG3UEJ8N8TJLDC/NSvkvEIyZBN3Bog5pzL8AFO11C7uMn7HL0UszIjPfJDUI6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXGBRaGO7X6IkwcH7RiXbNtOKmXP9M2DXltP3lwhZzZAv6hIusG2Oe3bt%2BQljJhO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXoKq6Ru4gBLmj6eQfxcWfw3ZoJS5KaocMA5c3uBTDs8mKi66CFv41RucEohagGk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeVkOHx3psw44AV6YgSYGZB6S1Uu3WNelPr0mR90k5rG0lug21NpVmkczJPHIDov&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GMHn9z4FVubpPdn9B6NjhxPisOlaxNOv9nvJPdWH1SX4yTGMhfFBKAes71QV9F9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCF580XaxmyOEJiXX5rn%2BxRu0EYrsJtvH3TQCe/Ji/j3OvpP1%2BmgVFOeEg3pW5Xj&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,200  0  9,200  6,518.31  2,605.98  75.71  99.2% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000  0  11,000  .00  .00  11,000.00  .0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  5,083.27  4,916.73  .00  100.0% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  2,389.07  2,110.93  .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  2,423.93  2,076.07  .00  100.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  4,119.46  335.79  44.75  99.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  4,500  0  4,500  4,449.06  35.31  15.63  99.7% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  4,434.17  65.83  .00  100.0% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  4,006.06  493.94  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  107,200  0  107,200  42,038.33  12,640.58  52,521.09  51.0%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  50,000  0  50,000  29,349.98  11,322.99  9,327.03  81.3% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  954.13  475.64  70.23  95.3% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  7,500  0  7,500  7,088.50  409.03  2.47  100.0% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  5,834.23  .00  165.77  97.2% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,900  0  1,900  1,608.82  291.18  .00  100.0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  5,000  0  5,000  4,964.48  .00  35.52  99.3% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  3,000  0  3,000  899.00  2,001.10  99.90  96.7% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  17,500  0  17,500  13,736.60  3,762.37  1.03  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  3,500 -750  2,750  1,897.50  861.14 -8.64  100.3%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,300  0  1,300  .00  1,300.00  .00  100.0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  6,000  0  6,000  5,448.47  399.33  152.20  97.5% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  0  5,000  2,080.23  .00  2,919.77  41.6% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  2,500 -500  2,000  1,917.71  80.92  1.37  99.9% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  1,250.00  .00  100.0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  3,500  0  3,500  3,198.99  .00  301.01  91.4% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  2,500 -150  2,350  2,146.42  203.58  .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  1,250.00  .00  100.0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  3,500  0  3,500  3,360.61  .00  139.39  96.0% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  700  0  700  700.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  700  150  850  823.90  .00  26.10  96.9% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,200  500  1,700  1,427.64  269.10  3.26  99.8% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200  750  1,950  1,914.50  35.50  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  151,500  0  151,500  89,351.71  23,911.88  38,236.41  74.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vlg0m1nXfGm4eTYGBpU9ZQFOrYluERK3uzEdNrQ%2BFr/EtBUIqbifycy7wTFB5PNX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BaF4d9JedEfWClcsC9B89stNExXIULYArN7EXSKkTb39kB3FEYXdkgpNtnLieaUA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXSqiSem2ckA6sbu9dmvFh3xq93T8eH15XDIq2/Qu4Cd27KiYsoayiHOl76fSkUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BOihYIStbVIjtEaZKt4wE6WknHce9TDm4kRPe0RE3UM5utXJWa58ThzwSex/P3P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGsedPsBoGfGDaJmISjKwPa8J4XUH73acqwbFGto0FO41YnzdsGl94Yg7c/EMh38&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MH9lXrplkI2pTq65LkX3hME4/7us4bTYzBx7i9ExsWKRJNcb1eBd17sDrQqu5zYf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SR7nNNqgwZzvtaVhhWprnWvSCyZDZ%2BwfBoPncuaomlgLPB8hrj1%2Brx6XZqyVebM9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vP9JB%2Br7CPefTlpvojHM9tuxZjPgZ3zpTfjueMt7sTyOxX%2BjZYCk81w5yCT9G8h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BJXhyrMh5%2B8dsFGysICeNiafSB3IR87l7QI86etbyZSoF7ZrxzzZUOnUvqDJdZh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8WhdA2DCaeXROGyP4N2qolD8WdRnTSuFgXwk/TankOQbrCQ1XK4Y28LN8nYHjCb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KcafC%2BON2vhWZC0NHOhbCoGWR0%2Bw5om9qYXbjZtKOWN88F1m%2BLRbNvaX5ehuPM82&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nu7j4haxuQ9PEyt1N8PR4QTDUrzUpzB6a4DuuvCbJ7FdUwCWCjN6WB/xKMTN3WIb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwmx07t5u90SeN7VCKJS0zn0AfefIMik3tZ/1WQS9gIoVhAVbe1S8WENXPaks8n%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9ZaL8An8G9j2EN6eICYAlup0/2lrZfIyd3M/8yUjyQB0%2Bta/152J7GZR704Z6Q6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W638%2BRRSvsBVOn7oDLyRHwO61IxoxAYn1RE6BpLAnxYFFt1%2BYGXThmsxvguGAXxs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P82P0glE6L6XZI6L7rn6JtzSrz8wh0Da1x729CxgE%2BdCuBqidCn/dlh1sBBrsWn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0HRbsZG361F33uApTL9Uya4IChNgi7p0j4t0uKYxEDAGOahfEbsXzYcKYzx/nt7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pseKKZQtavWqsjja334clDp%2BJOpinn60qpOPGII03rnhH3b5IZDDH0R0Vc%2BptytJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A65SVCstHdIGL6NjawjRy%2BTOEvv2zAqySDaxfavdaClAFOUIcdfwab7TgbzjbYxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dEEgWQ4rJ8Tfi2J5yhuR2g9CFgpcaLhoX8/YUuVy7JITN2Xc3vTy11lDwF6CYMu%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yy8bcaV0RPTSmegvB75NjqYFlor8PeLI1GrmS%2Bv1BZMtM57gHdQ7sWbwLmgthdv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fAN1ys69oeQmpF5kP0ja4xmkOBEyxeGsuXrEsB83bA76F%2Bi5OeR4xfKqkiKL5igq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7UYjNYNENKvpyCvvYSApPqgNGgDEg66A9XPSXKHc7wBwgXiQ/65q1n8U8SmQrSh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHSYNY/7i3UXRuPjVlBBYd8B2m2TSXtRBKXjdbvH1WYcI2sKBz%2BzS%2BRQs4MkZ4J9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3sQ3vTvAkzVpY/KLhpplWfmXcsGKveiRuNUKcLkMm0GXznpGFsxNfVbuDMWKphp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7H6phtdiaKQhJhIAbq6CGBn5ZqthVQBXC4POA%2B%2BbFic7y9MYWBEN1MaJyKWXg9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n26lLdmzhLNO6ACzmOBL7S2M7nQIVSNogeLOyA9u9UuTlJSUnBdoDprFfiOM3YAB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZMSYR09y4MMrKe4s7s15JAq8DZsGeEqVmRd6VZoIR%2BVN/WcxgMh2g2OFqG5lY83&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDhbUg8TgtV0c2pOFdA5w1Ay9PTAxAnRfIijgjbAszzN238E30RWcwezQKbICZDj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TE0mg3nojBqq2CbYDyBInuWRHfOyicb4D81iFVjgYZAk79%2BrcCusvrP4NExGmP7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UwIpRkMJKiHnVJTJbgJ/h7v8ar39FXuezY/EPp4E8nlub0Qy2qopl3cLYgjrcypL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIsirUMafTkcxyTZXen4RG5v6qT3gKrfgDFjxkh9aJWJjjehmO66DdKzqyW9%2BULt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GrpNR1OrlAcbkxYbPB5OJdm9grpyKWjTTmbO/IWWOm90eZsj1Y0JogliQcSxEQsp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=62bnhlRbrm6F3Tw5OJ1mKUG3DQZkHieoPG00GgVbzbcIS/fEcQijiC83MYcVCZko&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/FopobIsUd4AnFTTB1KuQXM7XLlBmbznJPnqGg1es65YccvuG8w07457t6zttsf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0%2BexXDqhGl6LiO5r%2B9D8zX9Oo2KFvKhv3gNl/cuk6bHUOq/opscx/sndMOrTyM11&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400      -7,855      44,545      33,270.42       6,398.00       4,876.58   89.1% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500       1,953.15         469.75          77.10   96.9% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117           0      15,117       2,686.56       9,844.90       2,585.54   82.9% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500      27,221.75       3,449.30      11,828.95   72.2% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       48,225           0      48,225      34,508.33       7,494.89       6,221.78   87.1% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750        -246      23,504      22,854.25         649.75            .00  100.0% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500         166.96         595.85       6,737.19   10.2% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000       4,897.40          58.41          44.19   99.1% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400       2,380.70          10.00           9.30   99.6% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        7,500           0       7,500       5,470.19       1,615.24         414.57   94.5% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.        9,000           0       9,000       4,968.13       4,031.87            .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        2,350           0       2,350       1,993.43         158.99         197.58   91.6% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933      -1,459       7,474       5,935.61       1,423.72         114.67   98.5% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      18,748.65       1,744.63           6.72  100.0% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        2,700           0       2,700       1,173.27       1,526.73            .00  100.0% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       18,000           0      18,000      10,023.54           3.46       7,973.00   55.7% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300           0       7,300       7,019.73         264.25          16.02   99.8% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E        1,200           0       1,200       1,017.27         180.05           2.68   99.8% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        1,000           0       1,000         985.73          14.66           -.39  100.0%*
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800           0         800         795.35           4.65            .00  100.0% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        9,000      -1,916       7,084       3,101.07       3,982.93            .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        3,000           0       3,000       2,257.97         408.32         333.71   88.9% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        6,150       1,459       7,609       4,702.36       2,906.20            .44  100.0% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100          78.19          18.31           3.50   96.5% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000         344.64            .00       1,655.36   17.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        9,000           0       9,000       7,793.51       1,181.95          24.54   99.7% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        2,600           0       2,600       2,557.55          42.45            .00  100.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       16,000           0      16,000       7,411.38         408.50       8,180.12   48.9% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       6,440.93          14.93          44.14   99.3% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG        1,200           0       1,200       1,163.41            .00          36.59   97.0% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000         956.70          43.30            .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800         789.85          10.15            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        9,000       1,916      10,916       2,158.11       8,757.89            .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        3,000           0       3,000       2,378.63         408.32         213.05   92.9% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,150           0       6,150       5,770.70         378.24           1.06  100.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000          77.03          76.22       1,846.75    7.7% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI        9,000           0       9,000       7,451.56       1,493.09          55.35   99.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhoDQ334h5n36ZTNensONuaQ9V6Da1ivTLRMr97zT02SJVg5DNP5eFMEO44DLdzP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKjJrA4N29VppdQxltR4Xfh1hyNpOcpOTv3OMHTJdhMD1yPGv3QUxhATwPNHJTym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l00CN/KyxU2fKwTD%2BsG7qgQ4aU25EXzCgEMSTcyO51mgymcuDxcML5zKWYfZnqPB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fp/Wy9VRngTCe0P2mu1bfi7GGjPqXuLIFFkNk2p5%2BmUsV3Xw6rpT0PoIbuitE10G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YGA1t7SFN2hAL2ylL1jiSn4hX4aR2cVqh7z6xb6kEQ4Z6a7W4tCpD4VM%2BRmxAwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBYbAvKMc/7MJOVraqF0v%2BFlKCjNAdnJVSsi4oXm8p4btiWRWudlKDpiz4f%2B1kqR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VTZJ1Do0VGwVdCKQgyb/vbhbqxhIkOjY4WxvdeSDPl9nmV9jysfKXFiEIAqtjbp8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=61b1TrdjNkZnga8iwPoG%2BSlk0Wgy5frgQJsv2WRCgbyqBl00miAzkrhp2KL%2BWk5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=icLkRUD/VXkKYfhP8b9A8Le5IyV0Dbmst2tpKkZr6IpiwYrfbYgBC9jBDqQizk7i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNzTPkpGhJZy56ksSOTt/uw/yfzMtQzCvjdPTYLJQAv5TJhz6fTSh2UnXrrkuWXj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwgbropwdXVLi9EvwySQoVPi6ALCrSJfT1yjD%2BAHUSQuVeyYJFjzDenEM6ZSLgeS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TCWNpTZpNt3Jb2fJewZM8AUTi/vHoc6Cd/F3p4kxddLSs5k3fnFgyQ%2BvzdrCKwB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jfmDlxU7fX6m1Q7EvoGOfKnfQHN4GmvvoYC4DYkWAfBZwDRu/QOyIJtIZ5cw4xUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pmXiKehJrBRobSbEVVWEpRttU%2Bq57oO0s9GC96p1Z0GrM/deLf%2BamfGmVSLTfwLs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOh/l14DcHrZj9g23yu/m40gemsxXJGhgBLIE7Z8OOKkMeSik%2B/G8ynEvSrPrtiP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BBYjU%2BzzN2EhSvghYVz40XftBBRBiUsOa0omF36J7%2BmP8qKP6ShzKs36kELKLP1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZbZS5gSErkc6r16IXH0veC2xbEF0dd9zjw4BuXQa28fJqA6IegU%2BD4G2gTgv1nJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dtMHWOZd1/bP%2BVwLW6isQCueYy54SG9HygEgOhc69yul3gmJlEMpQYOFZSNq3ss0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vu94THF/bV3QuPT5rwYw8BiUogRDxVzuN5AgrXP/NbMM3XwH6yAGa8uUag4%2BHA3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5OW3EkLBe%2B8DbP7yGUL7ZMejLWh/k%2BczBafcXpfMyV2Z0PBckWcp2J0abh2hRJfl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0ymTKV5BvrUXs88u5kX%2BWYLZ4PZaTenxEk2S5N61Br5Ykc55tFcM%2BlB5MAOxXUn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLdcv58ujTOdD35n%2BTmqJz50YeF8e2XdkeEtlVOAch9Iphb7//u3l49zLMJZV6te&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=okP8lUcUdDIqtXfrpAQCrvOuIBvrSxnqegDKdAH657NHpQWPgbjgJLDygK%2BTYBh5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FFUvCfeTH1bS3Nw%2BMRCg368IwA981gkRAB0P%2BGhdQgWx0kWaQzFFXCZduSoHqzv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SmGbENHhOhw5b9EH1besP%2BC%2BrjHnv/W0vm0wNlKBEV20OyW1ZqhBOFd4CjVv/IXC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5QZXXrqgANsES%2B4tjwpikzPRM4Z1ZAuul0G5BQWM/SUJrbz8LHYeRhFvhAYlcyu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mv5GJqRlEn8/6OniQUTxczlXP0mQPXITyAgHeS3MSBmCfoEQpPargxCtUbIVIw7D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5xZRWsoF8LtZL9BSwQaQZFjYsMHcgjLWPvUBXpbNLEKyrGzURk6vgBniq6dL%2BIuk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vW0F%2BDb7bOuRfPzc03Khk8EMJpeUlT7Treiycy9uZPlgf4ahjvsKWIpcmF3qF2UP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Actmbp%2BnaHC9KfsMGK3QtJI5vMS9RNXFE3xXGEyA71yieCV1bUX7kTZFzW0vtWis&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NL5Ph58lPg%2BE6fdnktPGHI8FFUcNaoWtNbbiyXH5iekQySiOQgJyqOTLGPakThlk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NcLHjfinXCIPgULdkzfisqpUHZj4mxHsMFtWPTs0uHLuKIBMBXFVi%2B3jY3UM4Zey&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5Bd/LLNcYCk/dVQMUVWpi9GRVohbY3sd67q4iYvX4woV2gaYpIF%2BS3BFVIViISQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3oqxTPvJGyTycd4O%2BUQEoLGVoWCr7k1049RBFMGGvt2QXpYWjAuyWBaV0%2BAIeMRB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NdgdnPCpST2LDxhqQZXjfhFoX%2BVMgaAifLpqOzCgiywWZh/yzSkrNMgCz5COCJX2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMS4FnbuHWrcQfAJwtSogBpy7lnnTIbRteUnTDG/aspfr8lCvM/VDOEjgwZzyTIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYj9GWkK1CADg2p7FEG23pI473HhgE0mZxCD8%2BCnKMo1jM0kUasOnAPYijizqBQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Itohu6aXRqMaNlE2fo3Uw/IHI8oIdts411Ud0mB1k3JuuMptVtyzV465If9f%2Bf7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpI0taP8e4Iy97bNuH77V3K2%2BzGdVHj79PwoaknGPzZagxJkyGELM0iTCLqyPMw/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMVOaSRZQBUPPJ9nWCmwHLQ5%2B8c0TCsfI6UEJO/v3zcTr5JQNS5rZFI%2BelPnBCwA&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  2,600  0  2,600  2,557.41  42.59  .00  100.0% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,750  7,855  33,605  31,118.90  3,407.28 -921.18  102.7%*
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300  0  3,300  3,275.67  24.33  .00  100.0% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500  0  3,500  1,098.67  2,401.33  .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500  0  2,500  989.97  .00  1,510.03  39.6% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,736.28  7.28  756.44  69.7% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  8,529.95  .00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  7,423.05  980.00  96.95  98.9% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,999.09  .00  .91  100.0% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  24,800  0  24,800  21,661.17  2,469.59  669.24  97.3% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  131  3,379  2,715.48  662.62  1.31  100.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  498.67  2,999.78  1.55  100.0% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500  0  2,500  1,092.52  59.34  1,348.14  46.1% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  1,694.71  7.29  798.00  68.1% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  8,886.15  .00 -7,786.15  807.8%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500  0  8,500  7,595.14  900.00  4.86  99.9% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  1,999.88  .00  .12  100.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  24,000  0  24,000  21,855.96  2,205.16 -61.12  100.3%*
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  3,317.71  38.21 44.08   98.7%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  498.67  3,001.33  .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  1,119.03  36.51  1,344.46  46.2% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  1,802.31  7.29  690.40  72.4% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  8,529.95  .00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  5,884.95  2,594.38  20.67  99.8% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  1,915.86  .00  84.14  95.8% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  21,100  0  21,100  18,533.02  1,098.79  1,468.19  93.0% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  115  3,167  3,131.32  38.96 -3.69  100.1%*
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  498.70  3,001.30  .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500  0  2,500  1,376.00  .00  1,124.00  55.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  2,161.74  7.29  330.97  86.8% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  8,728.95  .00 -7,828.95  969.9%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  8,500  0  8,500  6,744.22  1,718.41  37.37  99.6% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  0  2,000  2,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  558,775  0  558,775  437,375.11  87,778.96  33,620.93  94.0%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000  0  20,000  10,391.03  6,556.25  3,052.72  84.7% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  127,000  0  127,000  43,698.50  70,544.00  12,757.50  90.0% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  10,784.99  3,082.10  31,132.91  30.8% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  192,000  0  192,000  64,874.52  80,182.35  46,943.13  75.6%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvpX36DOmxov3cy00GrLRuncNUNPPAUfwrlFevYxPRKxGc79ACccwST2AD2iTnKn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebmQakfTAJzhWEJ/yhSeoc02iUnxb5KdJxwfHl693RuI7V%2Bh9TRtZQFCs5LjxV06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AtNpxn7duA/OocWX2ewnWl46eWNqZJCwfMxhiqjyU0nstGkm3lT50pMpxGY75/qX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3529k21eXbp0omRbqzslOqXE5mP/LmgJmwwfj4qXAeq%2BLsyRW6rLzmrc3r7GkNc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Bm9pPSCJhVvjn%2BglspHVubfVq3yByTV5/VypPYGvMh9Sq7l4mvJrwvoQvMx1yMa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1T8L0o3FVtUgWqvcgCfMJDR3onLvh8QlLyra/laDm4MXCJ6Yw6429GOaUHW/Pah&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B5M%2Brkr0zTQux%2Bht/6Dui9pwjYry0OQJ2Q0suQE%2BptobUp/wFraKrkHSqCVR%2Byy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2PnZxA5CN/7TpY/PiRjc4P2IxKmf1CCPkqYEKeBfAKWWnBiitZnYxTyvmvYjHgTp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YUnXxouRc9GolevMwQjGiMuKTOHI%2BFw1fPsjGuwGh6KAM9rXiGU6sUPBju0cILl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLqdjQqvvZr46dWrZTYdPkU8czTZqma9RVX3rw2wejtkpemYT58Fm3b5XGJ2oy%2B1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xcz5ObrfAu/sJ8gFSewBNhbWBJCP4nGnTETpo%2BwkxXzPE3pvJ8JHW3S6sZr9yaib&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7DWnGvE1Nu/lfXzCSCDUmReSfBYuX0B4u7ht4lmsrr5uoqWyXeTjxiqK9CwrcE5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vk72z3ZK32d2XJG1FdwwuYM/2nAMsYxP0rSqXE75MOYnHeyncJ59kbZI7LbSwbGr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPdYE7IuHBDxJmR0h/wgLFTrADHUVae0uy4DaSQlUOwo%2BsRsx9v2dZk0GxdrU5j%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W8POs5tRO6kfwcTw/J1ebW2jbmrVfzUHZGu6/m6PUq5k9yJ1i3SgkYzWldSa0icf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xelVPOSv2cNjaP%2BlFRbixyWAUIfSaqf1LkwyjsyP5FbuFjZ7iKhO2LfXwlGeqFfs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojTkupKrgb0ofAs1L0At8/IG7LWO%2BIOuDxs1tO5gUEILt9NUUaWky3aJdbiE0AMq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9OXdVw/tTnhwqgV7lZF2ko2qVaqnVoL3jsoLqzcuiGBLZQYnyR15UWDH7JouOB6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inyGBts/PcGxhgOtif3lltrgdQUOCpgaVW2nPT7XR0Weox73ArO5CgGGozmF139S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YACwK8OSUIQlSmHK7JJfURnJLj7Q4S83o/CmDetHDDQbFbF2kO%2Bfyzrwzp87Ucud&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3z0PE6hxv2nQYm7asR/8sC7F2SY1%2BBvyKzSj9yudn4FjIDNjOTXB6sEadMioivR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i6fkndqCQmbNR7ZF06jd1Bm740OrY6cmTyPwO9aktkNCbfbe6CpC8b%2BDFBpJ8p39&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FmClOvCbzTxdvpsigCq%2B1SrMekma4vP0hME33%2BhcebHSGYL85KnZi074%2BRYag0C4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNJjqPB4QOWxvcxQTYUQrkad1t/rBkeHwK1SpAgkd26dQRIeGLuqfzBfCnELfrxK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2opzoB7vfErrWY/JpJ3ziEYrMyz4tQNdsLsFvHL/vtvHknskiaH9BaGTzwJ6EkW8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkIJqIQb0ELz%2BHWSPb9mbB1pxW8YVchQ42QZgB5b%2BdcItOhSrHRLhWW1/JecQeMm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7PkeLZqmGB6KKFowbtniKz9FmyUVlDh%2BBbEck1oSPj1/HMXje9eo8Pv4XLCZftJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13DmurDMvWliFOqs4lhR2btK6a1QodzBgVSkDSf6IE3WzCNlQ7H8mgVKIjtAm05f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aJzJOs4Qj9y%2B/N3C%2Bjn/KpfEtbZgsDdNTEw2Awn3WmetiOm08fzVzgnOaJQbunBt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxsqwTVKZoyPP77RF0vs2/A193GExXe368WIcV1qK3DoGHNOwMpryABRxQUA1veq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTAg%2BtuQrkhYMsCE4wPizaFtx90pPE9//qnlHVeN449RGUOATSk6/4xErB/IEyCU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NRC1tNqLl0terzoxLVE2nPLw7reS5pXgp4UslhDhUYgzQbzQYg5Ng3pp5Rsd0oJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T9eEZdA7hIcfbkORKHzNjwmNbdFCboaYnxs8IKrmECfyHRdamWeNUYKkTWqi%2Bljp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3to2G/%2BjJFHsDMyxv6QwLZMXy1noLAh6edbRAhSIySBfOqWaFheHj3hwLoo/8LG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bw9Ogscn63Ead7jwHxB5bO9pS4lhSbwc57FTbd4rvBEWKrshGCFNFLx5jrzo3f%2B4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpUOl3%2BhGiEjgr1HDwxwrAG7eOgjb21SK1V%2BRDB7FgSiLLSqSkYHQDB7tzr3krDl&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  0  100,000  84,346.03  5,795.93  9,858.04  90.1% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000  0  10,000  8,822.70  .00  1,177.30  88.2% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  0  60,000  39,165.95  9,840.62  10,993.43  81.7% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  0  60,000  44,909.67  3,587.63  11,502.70  80.8% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  0  25,000  16,926.20  4,672.78  3,401.02  86.4% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  0  25,000  16,926.20  4,672.78  3,401.02  86.4% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  0  25,000  16,926.20  4,672.78  3,401.02  86.4% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  0  25,000  16,926.25  4,672.79  3,400.96  86.4% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  0  330,000  244,949.20  37,915.31  47,135.49  85.7%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  350,000  0  350,000  280,138.78  7,565.00  62,296.22  82.2% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  350,000  0  350,000  280,138.78  7,565.00  62,296.22  82.2%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  21,000.00  .00  21,500.00  49.4% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  570,354  0  570,354  315,405.15  231,297.11  23,651.74  95.9% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  0  36,891  36,891  10,579.09  .00  26,311.91  28.7% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  77,629 -36,891  40,738  19,686.66  .00  21,051.34  48.3% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800  0  10,800  6,642.91  .00  4,157.09  61.5% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  11,427.72  3,934.53  5,661.75  73.1% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  243,845  0  243,845  140,679.90  103,165.26  -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  671.37  3,893.67  7,303.96  38.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  177,419  0  177,419  102,357.15  75,061.91  -.06  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  354.57  2,341.16  9,173.27  22.7% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  62,872  0  62,872  44,908.50  17,963.40  .10  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  88,219 -17,465  70,754  38,036.56  27,893.47  4,823.97  93.2% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  775.28  165.70  339.02  73.5% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  0  88,219  50,895.60  37,323.44  -.04  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  646.06  176.15  457.79  64.2% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  65,930  0  65,930  32,744.40  24,012.56  9,173.04  86.1% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  764.69  .00  515.31  59.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSl%2BskjXfKJi7AExD3%2BCjlMiTmvjgDBGOTDdTBF5adJIXX2x2xpWJGcMgzOfTXXF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7/phKtfLeEciXEVaW7wauhsx0S6fqAL/12VAwZf6Aplz6rbQVtgYgKf%2BN20Qd5zD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m92ENdkgm5JVXEacKcpz/IHMSYrEW4ekcl%2B8lk6fyXf0qVmR4%2B0wKszFhx1fRSFB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XuWnHf3jX6poyvYdvX4M%2B9tY7ruDHMG22R/bE7fhbnNxDJkrz9X%2Bl%2B/EMJ%2BKZ%2BQf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTQF84YaD3P%2BvcrkVsJxqm8hZk21piiWgQJWOv2y972yA%2ByWt0QiClUPKbTUf2jX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NefGsYhqY08/o7Y1PSSi4v2BP3zze5XojROqAVhvNGGd564w4tsSlrKGuOpoPuh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zYZOZaNuyIK/oR5b7B3UJMtWqeAPBRhU4uvpfRVb0UA2upU0jkaEp3Rm5xheARVV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reZKbBQUoM9t8bsqlKO7U26QZXYExv2kldUnCPWd3PjOQZ4PSe/HOdvRNqTYg4/C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtswwSZQB7X4VjIGzsOefNSrQ1pW4TNay0dHkZaZxHJcfmnRlh6x5MiMNf1cbAM8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sny7GkZBfdTmoW5gpyvr3MJWjYjb/daE0is72%2B7/M%2B8kA4P9RKIOH%2BijVW924%2Bij&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78UR2dRkGWc%2BUQPGPl4KajACXS698K414yygeNfk2gplunFjgvm13yB5yxk0gyQ8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJrpQyI3SoBymu/1kEzKovNWgHT3Bc4m3jt1OuL9bB7yS5n8U7j9CH34SAeMfU4v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0POrAWEpzGccTesjWCMRtYlX564hGY0ta7rEzpF317YO%2BrR1ecNHspWaA5/GiPVU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntIvjcEoQmrLFPXpcKYKO3KmtCzpaun1tQnS7zEyWG1KKdNSfdFifsLspdXH/h9H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYLxgAhyM2Upwd4uFmuxmN5DPhOVHVrYXk3aIV5nHbDh4RsxrDiRoWlIak6jP5XG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVLnMd0MZvxigI7ZzzQKPTybOdnI5/JfJraAKZwACIdiyByrAp34JytGRcMZzUu8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/v8bAZZOhPGRW9S3YRIxPFeP%2BQAfoz3PiSj1pzCVL2Tg40lSlns8UiCqNZpLELD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRDQEKQOjkb0Tl3AE%2BKrdlzyb5mYZ9bN3g77%2BozOHN%2BQe6X/QzFUDgZQ35VLxYWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/E4ionz5XFZwPE02HbAWpD4HsJ/cv83Yyk3SQswu7T2Dcnd3eZ6yUDBIK4Cz5XMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2BfaA84TBYNi4X2WJ/mTlJyKwY72bGMWTAXT/yEjikHmWROATcYR23hguNfxnOgS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8gMmIWkGUpk/z6%2BzGNiZxIwZ3gkYzB6uyynZcrSYgF8ZI04kuVM1Jmgq2Iffs0a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AjW0h%2B8XaYMrJG4mPdxQ6ev%2BjEbEsnwYcbPtlXEqN50ZQXh2dBl/%2BnrKYl3vbqjB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LY/B623%2BC9VIOaaxeqtVMKZ5WokdcHke2ENqtDmr%2Byfh8M%2BLuXz5ibJXL/QZFsEe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reZXACGcSzuCTbdvNJeHb3HDuV5lyPtSo5QJZgYFZj0sCk65LuHiN33XOa82G1sh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x02kftPXgIZi/U20Sy6IUhJbrfCL4ZXDBEqSblR8dloWhlqdSwIH6JOVOzACCUXT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQUHknBq%2BRFC%2BSJF5OwU/oWka1TajV77Lo%2B4EMmS6iEYMNf/Ds6T0X2cTyyGTDfx&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  98,547  0  98,547  56,854.05  41,692.97  -.02  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  319.91  441.90  518.19  59.5% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,576,216 -17,465  1,558,751  854,749.57  569,363.23  134,638.20  91.4%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  285,586  0  285,586  164,761.20  120,824.88  -.08  100.0%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  131,028  0  131,028  80,054.70  50,973.26  .04  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  131,028  0  131,028  80,054.85  50,973.26  -.11  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  58,094.25  23,237.70  .05  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  46,922.25  34,409.65  .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  64,962  0  64,962  46,401.45  18,560.58  -.03  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  0  98,547  56,854.05  41,692.97  -.02  100.0%*

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  873,815  0  873,815  533,142.75  340,672.30  -.05  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000  0  45,000  22,535.43  .00  22,464.57  50.1% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  26,337  0  26,337  26,337.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  1,250.00  1,250.00  2,500.00  50.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  11,981.67  .00  601.33  95.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  1,080.00  620.00  2,300.00  42.5% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  140,895  0  140,895  86,577.75  63,490.35 -9,173.10  106.5%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,280.83  193.46  2,725.71  35.1% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  28,636  0  28,636  23,977.46  8,181.78 -3,523.24  112.3%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  0  88,219  51,517.14  37,323.44 -621.58  100.7%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  103.00  .00  1,272.00  7.5% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  736.42  46.18  916.40  46.1% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  28,636  0  28,636  20,611.36  8,181.78 -157.14  100.5%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  50,895.60  37,323.44  -.04  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  541.26  388.39  464.35  66.7% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  37,559  0  37,559  21,668.40  15,890.16  .44  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  50,895.60  37,323.44  -.04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  287.28  53.84  858.88  28.4% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  0  81,081  57,915.00  23,166.00  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4sfTuoBVq9gMb3vNfGH7BEiloQ8JRRUXfubszr0rc6tNjUR9SoWmNiREElB28Nc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQO01Ja2AqBz9Um/EvR0otHeAbLlFbbidQW9TcVISJdD8GJnLONPZ6H0jVNjkEuB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hCWwaXUnhBk4fM8bEjBVKijxfC0ch2H9p2o7FODm1U/cRsUscYzGS8HhpW8CDqv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3D2BXgozs7rGKdLMXidnPXFN8dGsFO0S0aKYhPBwNvNAbbSaN5uKZ/wig%2BLD5ZK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kyRVRLgGYWKmysfs/fdzqjvivwR6jB1AaA4m8ALXmW1S%2BLrXSa68MLkyS8t5OjP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uM0df5LMNJzsjmZl4JxbvhrctvNO1LT50peKBLlNgjnq2uJ/B8gEyTUTPil5Xfye&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXOeDJKo%2Bc3CKiakJ1Q4/NJdjC4YEUDjkgmADC64r9HqzQi7o1OLKPyxZn%2BMnrZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvafnDKwe7VvbCjO0P4aobR8h%2B0HFD%2BnZQ7cVBX5HZN9eCGe68cwbxMr8SXlbC28&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPCdqqFiUYM88xMWrC1frPgRdQsHJhSR1YnELbbRBczQQd/EEU9PKEwCdxfdQcZV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYNnwoAIGEhZ3z32jWK22gKvIlrVWaH825qa/beODEC5pmR7od81ydV9PU5ziCtB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuKEK4HeNaI7VPsNk7W6EJz8jqOw/l15r0gac5evc90andyUBiJowgWvuyL64AgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=opZfmwEmtXHuNf8i%2BppV6O0au6DUV7TV54dMjyXEfy3lpWJD0IZdcMMSfjvx4P0c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xY81vBGM4%2ByDEjlNHUH31lM7Ou44Ave4Uguo/ndPsw8N832EuCoFfzgNyh9FJTDJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0X9y9Mf36ODAdr7DF56eUsBh4NtOdOcavz8J4lXNoVtXuOvopdEwhp8h3k9MuOoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMOgpPEWVI17H6gAbtZTAs3vO1vLbYTGo7d4t1WoqN7d4Xs8av7ClNXQkpwQNU1D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g3h1Sg7FfGk568VhG0%2BhjuX9bfmodZO8s1rng%2Bs5T50v2CsE8zS//69g2N8mb6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8%2BRDTDHYOdfaE33moSQnGn%2B0o%2BBbzzVeuTxVJi1w97TpOwi6vabok4jGdHO1NmK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzqQ%2B06qIYkwvfvpBvNQbM4e1a6mUp1TXpMJ9buYPnJgVyn3lHtHyTfGxx72ILfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BRzqWjzcWFkEYhjcwbxVq6EE5C2MCCtBREDE0d4scEjOVDm%2BJU4gmxF66LCuY8GN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWiwrsm9mZDYV%2BMyVoyvMHD7etKfQUDk7PVSagV0DDZJS%2BVamFEJ3Gq/JrE8nrMu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eyd3NeYV4hgioSbsQa%2BNICiajSfgc%2BitZXXe3Ek5fg%2BeTUHHjj8Qo0PxfzoN/4Oe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prRaLog0QtiU2/EDhsIVLmT6fT2DGHQdUuD0pocs9gpCJ6XTA7S3SKm0zUIxK%2BUL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ikaNj/CM5XXwOjdf9/qaNlYViXKfAbwu6of19Zi1vnI8PxRlAovwrhf5zUJjUwT9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jsjzg5Gu5CqNlspd0pAvFcT4EJIZfF8e1ZM0O8rUeL%2BXLAkgeZGrkxv5V5mpiwV2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LipMPZTmTOLpHWwSTgQWnpQHYlJYLniOO9fhQQmRy4Y1npTdbVv0tFn%2BsXBATcac&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPiptnJksD2v2PaN9%2BMlRhDj99nGXfLbRvZ%2B%2BER/NhlSsS7ceCnnVTBG6FaVc1S8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIOLY1bcj0xyB%2Bh7XHRJM9YRMEreZcLFcQk/RJ7LXHUvcY61AtI5cZ6Q%2BuBfckjR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aem43rOtr44iOg7o2ogc/Wo89sNplxCYlvkZiDjI343a6hM3S8Xx1nTI4kEpWTNn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBs06buhG3RF6GwFD6Ni3fm3pAmDo2X111LKP5ExjBvsUVGLDSYR2zDqkTBeqgWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pmgQE9nYChuToA1UVuPsG6J9Fp4Y7qXBWUqhP2397qi3C5IkBGWhVdzGnkWmtSyR&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  303.15  118.87  777.98  35.2% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  62,751  0  62,751  31,068.07  17,928.84  13,754.09  78.1% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  714.79  350.34  134.87  88.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  62,872  0  62,872  36,272.25  26,599.65  .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  164.49  114.00  821.51  25.3% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  46,549  0  46,549  20,030.86  14,689.24  11,828.90  74.6% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  867,624  0  867,624  518,744.81  293,233.20  55,645.99  93.6%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800   3,174.00  .00  7,626.00  29.4% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  48,709  0  48,709   37,468.80  11,240.64  -.44  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,821,300  0  1,821,300  1,092,780.00  728,520.00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800  0  55,800   25,050.00  23,550.00  7,200.00  87.1% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000   21,360.00  42,410.00 -23,770.00  159.4%*
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995   4,995.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000   10,600.00  32,592.50  1,807.50  96.0% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,069,280 -270,000  1,799,280  1,093,507.45  655,674.54  50,098.01  97.2% 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,095,884 -270,000  3,825,884  2,288,935.25  1,493,987.68  42,961.07  98.9%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  96,249  0  96,249  74,037.60  22,211.28  .12  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  0  25,000  11,046.50  4,508.50  9,445.00  62.2% 
13400000 54000  SUPPLIES  0  116,193  116,193  .00  114,049.88  2,143.12  98.2% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  121,249  116,193  237,442  85,084.10  140,769.66  11,588.24  95.1%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,231  0  13,231  6,668.94  .00  6,562.06  50.4% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  109,536  0  109,536  84,258.20  25,277.46  .34  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  51,097  0  51,097  39,305.20  11,791.56  .24  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  27,265  0  27,265  16,939.40  .00  10,325.60  62.1% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  0  191,830  57,373.64  .00  134,456.36  29.9% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  544.38  1,455.62  .00  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76Rw6NzmwfCOj%2BuxciQjkhezZiHoALzGFqfqWrasm1T8zHaEWktDQ5gw0h2t6IdH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oBVf3lxvVE8ezav0B/F8PW1EQLWLxwhdNHhnPMtszdxoQ2VqrncFlDy0SlheT/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dapw%2BzxYCe6HzKvvZLTpBgHLIbTxDj7pEeFqx56z8gD4Cix9edJspcl0AymreQd2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MNdfbJ3XQW8C%2B3JX519mGJ460WGttMDiYRhpWCo3j2HGr9xZqsnrysmvqCTT/Cew&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=womU/oYZslnBplO8OD9juNiav2TpzXZEL4nD4/ZvNY4oKB69hMxjIzIpRyEPi3WH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLubsfnL4D19hMARSL%2BFXXk2NEtiIYwDLeql1llE0L9IclFXOQL8/oriaonLNO3l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgX77y/BJOOIGvMgp669ZwW5BTW86jjh/wyFrdB9CPEP5XOzjHIIdNko/9F/z1S0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5i9kjGXKPnvYLVC860xQ0vF66YBO0yqGFRTxmu16cg0zIYWSAmC6aroOZrnb3zj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRuu6vu5QmJKQ1TKnqzlt95w7aeVAt6AIRpv%2Byhq7eVWVltzdJTCZMMHoljpDFSy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zy5xUK/rHQIdIhMqVBx1q44ZozRVr1TjXK8OJNlzwgtGAQYsAVoB1DN/dM0Ew3v4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6HtOYlb5yj3BXem2OlwujO0R/qVXchws48kWAspOlKmMH%2BQQ51HEfrms4bYQ28Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TmwnHsM9kWsstQi7q1KQTjUXRjg8fYV1NreoRYtcScl%2BO6gTKWsmloroKLTi4Jl3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sQPfL1lGsnDYbq/3dvBDzDgz5vA04YVM%2BNcqjQiXH8oxe82tcoFHYd%2BnUbBW2GVT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E5ZD/UEsaOQF2ixwu6At68b91EVH06PkrOF3HNQqH8fqDks%2BoY7GMfQ5KVgTVY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5HLxabHb9mTO%2Bf/zV7cFllsmoDRrCmjGb1j1LduVW/x/xmiULDo0AYwXBGyjAtd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/soJuomkZ0q%2BM14gVHjV8JCD7n6lD5DpKf0m9E4/DIIUPNhQyKG5iwO5YuqKnpM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2IA322CV0I1tcOSKiR88FNMfcAZDSLWbueyQg4VPwl0MO3u8u/jh%2BU7XTFLHHj%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGVq8RtSo4ZrWaywIhDbaM2trQCjoGDhQ3LfhPKGEGzEcZ%2BOf14raSxSqPLc1bX9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uID4nRdPxEToGQMNZCA6gPXjP60RV9cSqxuJTHBaL%2BUMM3Z4QMPb06c3ExEf1ke%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPlS/mBDc0gacjzrHI/pKNVnkhPPWQjCs54qnzjeataoha%2B2HkrWrgtc7XZiT0Ex&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CROKKb6h6XPLUvRAtrqKkVUZDZnnNHFstxFZKullYMZZpNRb/AoEApaWu8ezxYd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmnxkdid8FW0M3UTK6XeNFnhAzdpugcyT/yJRipzQghgiN7WfvLHkDfTmysPmGyx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdOYNx64xdJ0EhWq7pmIGLaFsGtAsfE42Qgf9hnkXhwfxN%2BBFX5Pc5I3xlq%2BUoku&


 
 
 

04/01/2022 08:16    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       90,000           0      90,000      56,351.00      21,262.00      12,387.00   86.2% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE      115,000     -15,562      99,438      66,226.26       1,746.12      31,465.62   68.4% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963      10,762.45       1,985.00       6,215.55   67.2% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      110,000           0     110,000      41,225.59            .00      68,774.41   37.5% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       68,000           0      68,000      51,852.05      10,285.98       5,861.97   91.4% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL       20,000     -12,500       7,500       6,528.80         642.79         328.41   95.6% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       27,935           0      27,935      28,410.00            .00        -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       42,000      28,062      70,062      59,255.67       1,846.00       8,960.33   87.2% 

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  886,857           0     886,857     525,701.58      76,292.53     284,862.89   67.9%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG        2,300           0       2,300         638.00            .00       1,662.00   27.7% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       83,190           0      83,190      56,325.00            .00      26,865.00   67.7% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750         899.00            .00       1,851.00   32.7% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/        4,900           0       4,900            .00            .00       4,900.00     .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG        2,250           0       2,250         150.00            .00       2,100.00    6.7% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000       2,370.96            .00       2,629.04   47.4% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV       44,900           0      44,900      17,156.88            .00      27,743.12   38.2% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS       44,900           0      44,900      21,017.42            .00      23,882.58   46.8% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           202,690           0     202,690      98,557.26            .00     104,132.74   48.6%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU       96,886           0      96,886      58,032.85      24,040.02      14,813.13   84.7% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE            0      27,760      27,760      18,884.58            .00       8,875.42   68.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000       6,428.55       2,571.42            .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI       53,655           0      53,655      38,325.00      15,330.00            .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S       53,655           0      53,655      29,220.75      11,688.30      12,745.95   76.2% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    213,196      27,760     240,956     150,891.73      53,629.74      36,434.53   84.9%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,178           0       5,178            .00            .00       5,178.00     .0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofEGhCzgA4%2BLnyVMNy%2BMLCpREgMY56la6HJK%2BL%2BpVpOZyAxawvM78jMBlhHox8sK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUvQuUieHKmV21C466hjY7rK9EHXAsWW/WY4KD7N38isfFf0V/MjETv6oHC8eX3T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hMStDoJYenSI38e9P40a00e2%2B25zaIcgYr9xQjxRq8oa/H42Q2nZcAFITsjAQBmR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzJTBZaSCkt1h1VbsxKx3PZR77SYhVCCzlxQN5Eyo9hEwml2AIWXHVti9bzorWfS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPNid%2Btcr7Rp7JlRSmUzIi59RYV/bLu8VCUmHmF5n6nltzLs1SbeeGmW5eKMFAHk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CNsOu/ykRLrN0FeTgZtMs/puqg89gJS6zh4S/Mg%2B36jnnYK1FuO37oMbyZNJdAbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFVph0jj6EZDOQeElFo9FLJ0rsLOrw2s80Owh8xz6wEaPiQZisfPxLR2iSWh3c5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K85/V5ImB3clO3rSqkpIRZLca4orpAQuJZZYCE0LjJsjahiwKkndUR%2B8FSYYgswy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/WfrvzhpViIu1QyD2EFn8m5B9EGeJnrPWb0NMKlnmwOSQU0EZV5q6b5iAATz%2BvC7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFAvigsFA9aM6u0HfezAxEPpnrMaF74kvpfrGRUQlmVcFAlEA2LVwiHrFa/j1veU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DeAkSx0fbrz8z6r6C%2BMOBU7E7p1xceRa7fpH6qIl4eZpS3Xl4mbDo20fz8Zf60Fy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMEfdYM%2BZ/9kSeFxXLteCP52G%2BEBg1qNMRN75075YoEwzPseYji3FvMnJ5ZNT2Ap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRup0VY2yl54Lh%2BWVfunQTzWa1NRHWrNTSCIF3F9CxlyZeVd8vbkWYO8zaazRTIW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RWATXnn5k7BZ3cWWOtSQBxR4ia2khrf9n5YFk7QDvFbty5cKxa7zow8kOJUlBII&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BmmG0RJk7p1WXepk5COcMCR7ifDnYezBjzH8Xxv0pwAyGOmeFEdmPurs8if4VK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DljOO6cONaiisQTh33CmkRSMFoxpILMyCW33EDA%2BFwwvUZMFq3Jxu0aTFoCAP6aU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/fOVjRgXeLFKtFzGtBtF6SYKCpil1tmTGAbHg/EdMTWX7Bc3QYmFACOJVqomO8m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDrr9LAI58ke2OiWVrsDuPlxAu9EqoVg3iTvFWOuPurlhXUI79f40RfttLT5DPOI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0lImL5dJrujNr5Cs%2B3HyCKp7RKPvA%2BbEPO0APOc3mGcnb%2Bl/NkGKHCBP40NrnRa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYb1xWe/rYN24YTUrGKrzlTR253Qa/UamH2slWjkkSqVcHh4xgbAQM/iAHu%2BPjh9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOalCUClm5fZlk%2BtTJoqwxnkChh0E1FNKrHhK7SE1LJUXZnEeDThhwRWn6AjqR8V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rsyE337mZqFwNMzNahohL/sdVKbTtF6fy/7LGYUPn86D8tYgYRR82d/WKw/c%2BoF2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICrSPbcsZlR6JzN6s%2BNUGyg%2B0xBkI6NjlTQBAKLH00X8O6TkuExuGfAb7YvsCG4Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJFsQLvLeJVLJ506H6yJ5Gb99WupvYddWOrCA70rybDECh08e0SWHKMaZVtc8qqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URiVXUBJAvXz64FvNCTDgXtfrNnEzoFxImMgxWjTxrNqwacbMg6yN60zTcJ41Wfv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dU0pPREUC2CB5z8vb7cH67nJYdERPXHji%2BenPp0CypEGZ5hIXxRjICTbir41QXHw&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  456,416  0  456,416  374,313.54  .00  82,102.46  82.0% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  118,052  0  118,052  90,809.20  27,242.76  .04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  5,323.78  .00  7,426.22  41.8% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  5,601.79  .00  4,398.21  56.0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  16,942.06  .00 -1,942.06  112.9%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  833,354  0  833,354  543,916.93  274,437.74  14,999.33  98.2% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  246,928  0  246,928  110,669.54  59,552.23  76,706.23  68.9% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  1,096.32  .00  480.68  69.5% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  12,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,717,255  0  1,717,255  1,165,673.16  361,232.73  190,349.11  88.9%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,900  0  6,900  4,179.90  1,720.10  1,000.00  85.5% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  132,350  0  132,350  95,188.48  23,911.52  13,250.00  90.0% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  68,300  0  68,300  48,914.19  22,185.81 -2,800.00  104.1%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  56,650  0  56,650  31,695.73  23,604.27  1,350.00  97.6% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  36,250  0  36,250  5,091.48  23,358.52  7,800.00  78.5% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,850  0  29,850  17,847.13  8,152.87  3,850.00  87.1% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,600  0  20,600  9,989.42  4,310.58  6,300.00  69.4% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  32,500  0  32,500  23,588.84  7,611.16  1,300.00  96.0% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  383,400  0  383,400  236,495.17  114,854.83  32,050.00  91.6%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  20,500  0  20,500  13,189.59  5,510.41  1,800.00  91.2% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  63,000  0  63,000  39,531.06  16,062.60  7,406.34  88.2% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  207,500  0  207,500  165,303.16  60,467.84 -18,271.00  108.8%*
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,550  0  8,550  4,226.22  4,308.78  15.00  99.8% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  43,250  0  43,250  21,502.64  10,648.79  11,098.57  74.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  93,000  0  93,000  66,180.81  23,669.19  3,150.00  96.6% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  26,250  0  26,250  13,177.64  6,441.81  6,630.55  74.7% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  94,700  0  94,700  84,376.67  16,573.33 -6,250.00  106.6%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  26,200  0  26,200  13,322.05  6,476.65  6,401.30  75.6% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  54,600  0  54,600  55,139.90  20,810.10 -21,350.00  139.1%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,700  0  15,700  7,644.39  3,752.42  4,303.19  72.6% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  57,600  0  57,600  44,474.55  14,345.45 -1,220.00  102.1%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C29uqsgsnlWQE722QrXFXT1tJ104oMMrWlAANtH%2BLi5H59KbfPokTVgntdKgOuBu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVbW1Xj0iNGIgLNIpF9MXreRnRYqXoWLbuxBzqJ9X56epfyzFFq0sZq4TbWKkxPH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qq8UBLpfRnLNcrhMiNOao50FPa0Yg5loQz%2B%2BOw%2B8l7PdOx8Nv6BLSuRhxeGO%2BX/C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJhHoXjh%2BwdGmHx7uvHU5hGfuIxHOd8HdfbjPIAv068dDHohFnpu7SNB%2B4FHEeOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BgA3S9iHQuHQVwFPI7ZtQgts2Q53y61yFGNQUWpKqteaLOe5SHH0UV3m27eZ3Oj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqQQK2ZJrRMR3Dvnz6gLjOvTm4Oc05DNnibOZW2gGz11yb0wArxLY0BjDx5fhSVW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i89EmE7DYgmGyn4j8vhvN%2BC8HIqZkOzg8dvmkbeitJ69hD6ed8wdh/bbhzp0IwU8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vgAZxn8ArawSbMnT8sxBHv3uxsRFDxCSCGPBlMMNMU6dkDdSP0OY6zJXFNV9Git4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1L2GksLlKnD1Vy708LLsD0de0NfrWSHcHQq2GnGGCzVdS1NMIPisMeaZmIGLzsl/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BZdGBYYVFHN5ZA4bOB82fS2maC9I5GMCL3JjlQPvPgdGnLNa4CCurNDrjsbmzbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2ROT27ovPy7ZPBpyMibYpRrTnTTGsPBNes3E5xL77h5CmTQaIGWWizBCXkyqpaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dAwS8vgNSrO2lt1vw8HI2A9mSZY6gDEbRfR90fwVaaTccGRWAdclGUTifwPMsm4N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnIDmC5cIswrS5owTqD3UI5/RJMN3xqJJWM4JL3vtbVuSSF5XTiLwyvmcQ6iZdE7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCq17lIQYZy6Em9jDqjR2VTkr6wTbRuxz7omOYbsg/75sbQ9JQcJa1PTHLKdAlEo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKtnc2eAXzN2bU3HQratNvdsAp830TjlOnOFsgbbGk/DDotGm53MsolaX0OJCLs0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BtlLFoznTMTZMj6%2BseZFHhOOaLDnGPpd7Id9epl80cSts%2BdcnfWZDKJq0ZPTdtZp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgVRSJVSDSVa6ez8mG2VewJ3%2BU7E9%2BuW1WltSDAFKrGUycxoe3X%2BikPUby0/xggJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdGEw%2Bk%2Bf8%2BsxCYNcN1dnExySg2zDETpGQlHP%2BfuNndLFM3CIN9oJm1HC1bLGHlc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWZXuRkGVjLvmZc%2BcU%2BEEKWYm0tQB%2BzLe2o30aaLiRueYl94xANrCRV0Rh%2BP7VA5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RaQHfkMop27tKDE%2BkD0j3Q/i2zqlMLmBlkyLByn1MWeCfmCGds210un4E1LfAaIk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnydaT3ajD8bK5zhaJ74cx4MpuLtK8%2BehP9hhdtXpviGRlEbTTntPgNzBNR492et&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7ze/hM8NAxjJ8nUFJJC/t18skDOCtmdAitI7aOta2KgpRZGOIM9jkkaFvVfQAwH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtbzufqut8Ak8xjUbcYsLV2ZN4fr7xWGJFCpSYViUfStJAgt2kO1w65mBMPQAD7C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bT8ham6dljnQ2f5juoYV/2M/3N98ye14Cy/ABxQSQEdE9jtsJoTpnnd6F%2BpCJy93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hhx6XgE962B2vxqtkmQvlDPwiRMA8xw1cXllRfE69%2BHp2s87LC6iMllpi5Wx6SlQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PAxUJVV4dxMwcbguI9ItU58gLatuhfHQsCDT9dJplahGOlR0VP0sGXFBlPxDe1J6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpdBbJY45aVlG3OA/IIn902ztCPS0N0k%2B4VhtKR35087q8elruqD3pgt6DJX2hjI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jd%2BKjMQ7K2E6QUcos6s1bsw%2BUDstoug2MNuynTEWso%2BzqTc5K43K6FDzDkKWwNm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMTuKoEwiI87NgpkD4jRO0%2Bq1PyvDM1SlOUpPF7XLIfTBq/5/tq5LcYA0ZUeqs5i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SG4Fq/X8/BIxGD/stcioxKY2IwqQ5t15MChQt0RkL6bp3TWfdx5JP3a2vj5qSiHm&


04/01/2022 08:16 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  790  0  790  318.17  77.83  394.00  50.1% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,700  0  14,700  7,427.62  3,649.17  3,623.21  75.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  50,900  0  50,900  44,395.07  20,604.93 -14,100.00  127.7%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  1,962.32  952.68  85.00  97.2% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,700  0  14,700  7,227.19  3,536.72  3,936.09  73.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  44,650  0  44,650  43,771.43  23,078.57 -22,200.00  149.7%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,700  0  13,700  6,583.98  3,203.19  3,912.83  71.4% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  853,290  0  853,290  639,754.46  244,170.46 -30,634.92  103.6%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  0  30,000  35,117.68  8,757.90 -13,875.58  146.3%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  0  27,000  5,565.65  15,790.74 5,643.61   79.1%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  0  57,000  40,683.33  24,548.64 -8,231.97  114.4%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  264,556 -157,552  107,004  107,004.25  .00  -.25  100.0%*

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  264,556 -157,552  107,004  107,004.25  .00  -.25  100.0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  423,429  423,429  15,971.35  523,429.00 -115,971.35  127.4%*

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  423,429  423,429  15,971.35  523,429.00 -115,971.35  127.4%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,180,112           0   3,180,112   1,755,120.15  2,195,205.58 -770,213.73  124.2%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,180,112           0   3,180,112   1,755,120.15  2,195,205.58 -770,213.73  124.2%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   65,000,000  0  65,000,000  39,177,233.63  21,465,546.49  4,357,219.88  93.3%

GRAND TOTAL  65,000,000  0  65,000,000  39,177,233.63  21,465,546.49  4,357,219.88  93.3%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ScqEHLEFL4lkAH8bLPHuV2ODOrHlQsG4j4u8381tHZEgtvKEIUPlscINneJD3r4X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ib6%2B%2BEZqI5ndpi6jqYSKr5mbySqPwpcIJNMBl0fkFxkxPGefpT%2BSp2zXRUtjbTVh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZuMXU768VVQkyO/Rb0rwaUj6dCeZ9JjLe9jD5LEcio2E6PrW3MWXmGMoSCHQben&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Lb70oJmfcPeYzPo%2BAgsmZ%2BDz2yZ1YQIXG1eca2o8XC/icPZrhlNmTtwtZyTnhCJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5ITZMBOu4M3WCp71BOsBmDE2dwLKXlKM58e9BSoby6Tobhn6J9eKNAMv2qSHPx4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5FIBX3Jpj4p7gfBzDC74Q1JhgQC5SUp9TQtFCjWc9zheb4kBawmhX5RjYxqUTFc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGJnodF5faWV%2BcRGTi99y1G9mLP0JqfymF9f15fqm4Ti7awxZAXDryePX4hsRLck&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VWjnG7TNumAWilGaB441V/oAT1sDJ4tVRQlr4RwJ1HczoUGGGyqwA%2B8fnSU/YbTM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uOIZB11/qM3cb4REB6%2BHHbd2/VktHr1IxJcV1TH3MiYsCP%2B1vxoJRMrerC6ElmD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCGG27AYqgLlEgD02rfBlIU9kdEwqZJ2D02buglDAt2QeU6mnc9VemWdyM8lur60&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qq4elrqitAe0BJmtn4hSYNKSr0qHiW4rL5vzF84SOI1wIGWw0aZw2fE2jC4oJBh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oplZymNeWxyUZf4uNHN%2BucWm%2BfRUzBb396uUXjd2nbLuAP1l9vSkAyq7PC81XQp&


MUNIS # DESE # FY22 Award

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 177,985.00 178,109.31 30,000.00 (30,124.31) 133,560.00       103,435.69          

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 81,932.00 79,000.00 496.92 2,435.08 - 2,435.08 

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898 0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 - - 

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720 0.00 9,720.00 9,720.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 32,068.00 29,195.73 150.65 2,721.62 - 2,721.62 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059          0.00 1,072,110.00 1,047,724.29 191,476.60 (167,090.89) 204,949.00       37,858.11            

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623 0.00 28,623.00 28,623.00 0.00 - - 

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992 0.00 3,992.00 3,992.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 200,809.00 199,789.00 1,020.00 - 1,020.00 

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 24,200.00 23,499.96 700.04 3,385.00           4,085.04 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 1 FY21 22,400 0.00 22,400.00 22,400.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189 0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 - 41,188.76            

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (2) Grant - FY22 4,912 0.00 4,912.00 0.00 4,912.00 - 4,912.00 

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438 0.00 475,141.00 384,671.64 199,170.00 (108,700.64) 170,297.00       61,596.36            

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108          0.00 142,810.00 128,904.75 8,550.00 5,355.25 1,285,298.00    1,290,653.25       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 77,533 0.00 38,820.00 38,820.06 (0.06) 38,713.00         38,712.94            

147 147 Digital Literacy Part II - FY22 2,400 0.00 2,400.00 2,340.00 60.00 - 60.00 

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600 0.00 360.00 0.00 360.00 3,240.00           3,600.00 

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY22 9,898 0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899 0.00 6,551.00 4,391.00 2,160.00 28,348.00         30,508.00            

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages - FY22 20,342 0.00 20,342.00 20,342.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,281,583          0.00 128,158.00 11,206.51 89,362.50 27,588.99 1,153,425.00    1,181,013.99       

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 264,850 0.00 26,485.00 0.00 114,279.94 (87,794.94) 238,365.00       150,570.06          

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY22 37,870 0.00 26,577.00 26,577.92 (0.92) 11,293.00         11,292.08            

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 23,562 0.00 2,356.00 0.00 21,907.50 (19,551.50) 21,206.00         1,654.50 

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,311 0.00 24,705.00 27,216.65 239.40 (2,751.05) 173,606.00       170,854.95          

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659 0.00 1,365.00 0.00 1,365.00 12,294.00         13,659.00            

417 417 Innovation Pathways Implementation FY22 30,000 0.00 22,859.00 22,859.21 (0.21) 7,141.00           7,140.79 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning Yr 2 FY22 13,500 0.00 2,715.00 2,445.00 3,367.60 (3,097.60) 10,785.00 7,687.40 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY22) 1,990 1,989.52 1,728.57 260.95 260.95 

250 25032001 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 c/o 15,379.90 15,379.90 0.00 - 

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) FY22 29,600 29,600.00 3,722.71 18,309.73 7,567.56 7,567.56 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 37,704.00 2,100.00 35,604.00 35,604.00            

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,596 9,596.00 7,503.88 594.00 1,498.12 1,498.12 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,439 1,439.28 1,439.28 0.00 - 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 625.94 106.26 519.68 519.68 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 175.00 100.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 2,330,272.00 1,894,065.00 0.00 4,224,337.00 4,224,337.00       

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 125.04 125.04 0.00 - 

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 37.02 37.02 0.00 - 

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) FY22 15,000 15,000.00 10,792.01 447.68 3,760.31 3,760.31 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (State) FY22 49,403 48,558.23 (48,558.23) (48,558.23)           

428 42824402 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY22 9,244 0.00 - - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,308,255.67 1,657,491.83 1,031,246.45 198,306.27 1,736,194.78 1,736,194.78       

502 --- Athletic 469,862.16 220,465.00 212,729.86 477,597.30 96,600.00         574,197.30          

503 --- Gifts & Donations 39,929.54 67,542.51 1,225.74 53,195.00 53,051.31 53,051.31            

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,391.74 472.00 5,863.74 5,863.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 188,967.69 170,700.80 142,870.29 5,972.50 210,825.70 210,825.70          

507 --- Childcare 1,346,443.26 1,317,707.54 1,405,291.66 151,475.98 1,107,383.16 1,107,383.16       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70            

509 --- Summer School 15,148.16 11,050.00 5,300.00 20,898.16 20,898.16            

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,066,540.48 188,955.00 136,620.87 2,118,874.61 2,118,874.61       

511 --- Civic Activities 151,995.71 66,726.78 79,467.07 17,441.30 121,814.12 121,814.12          

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 654,173.79 334,970.35 167,699.92 106,680.00 714,764.22 714,764.22          

517 --- Student Activity 245,983.11 50,925.00 296,908.11 296,908.11          

518 --- Turf Fields 132,527.46 73,247.50 7,492.17 198,282.79 198,282.79          

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2022 



Feb 28, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 53,844.40
Enterprise Agency Account 253,298.19

Total Checking/Savings 307,142.59

Total Current Assets 307,142.59

TOTAL ASSETS 307,142.59

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 2,786.33

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 823.72

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,037.77

Equity - Best Buddies 121.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 3,819.83

Equity - Chorus 1,718.97

Equity - Class of 20 48,327.99

Equity - Class of 21 18,519.27

Equity - Class of 22 35,062.95

Equity - Class of 23 4,305.37

Equity - Class of 24 3,549.44

Equity - Class of 25 723.00

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,160.41

Equity - DECA 15,944.10

Equity - ECO Club 1,171.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,648.78

Equity - Field Trips 3,609.87

Equity - Fine Arts 5,753.70

Equity - Football 22,400.88

Equity - French Enrichment 4,190.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 2,764.65

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 1,059.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

3:16 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/07/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2022

Page 1



Feb 28, 22

Equity - Key Club 3,314.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 415.81

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 393.09

Equity - Lion Yearbook 361.70

Equity - Melting Pot Club 862.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,097.63

Equity - National Science HS 3,297.00

Equity - NEHS 1,163.92

Equity - Orchestra 41.82

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 12,064.96

Equity - Softball 4,056.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 812.48

Equity - Student Council 3,439.70

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,579.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 2,493.33

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 65,085.16

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 2,584.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 2,808.04

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 307,142.59

3:16 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/07/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2022

Page 2



Feb 28, 22

Total Current Liabilities 307,142.59

Total Liabilities 307,142.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 307,142.59

3:16 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/07/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2022

Page 3



Feb 28, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 8,339.12
McCarthy Principal Account 8,149.10

Total Checking/Savings 16,488.22

Total Current Assets 16,488.22

TOTAL ASSETS 16,488.22

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,871.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 2,265.26
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 510.71
Interest - Principal  Account 236.87
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 941.96

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,324.27
Orchestra 176.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 506.32
Year Book 62.01

Total Equity 16,488.22

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 16,488.22

10:40 AM McCarthy Middle School
03/01/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2022

Page 1



Feb 28, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 28,485.17
Parker Principal Account 8,395.18

Total Checking/Savings 36,880.35

Total Current Assets 36,880.35

TOTAL ASSETS 36,880.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 152.55
Chorus 1,816.45
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 21,339.83
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 748.48
Interest - Principal Account 208.90
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,102.68

Total General Student Body Fund 2,060.06

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 3,443.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,111.71
Orchestra 685.91
School Store 151.81
Student Council 824.65
Yearbook 3,082.04

Total Equity 36,880.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 36,880.35

8:41 AM Parker Middle School
03/01/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2022

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824   PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:    April 21, 2022 

RE:  Substitute Employee Rate Increases for FY2023 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The FY2023 Local Operating Budget presented and approved by the School Committee at the budget hearing 
on March 1, 2022 included recommended increases to the daily and hourly rates paid to substitute teachers, 
nurses, paraprofessionals and recess aides.  This memo it to request that the committee vote to approve the 
specific increases for substitute employees for each category noted.  These rates are intended to keep the 
district competitive (within the surrounding area / Merrimac Valley) and attract high quality substitute 
employees.    

Type 

 FY2022   
Current  
Amount 

FY2023 
Recommended 

Amount 
*Day to Day Substitute Teacher $ 90 per day $ 125 per day 
*Day to Day Substitute Teacher (Retired – formally licensed) $ 90 per day $ 150 per day 
*Associates Degree required / Bachelor’s Degree preferred

**Long Term Substitute Teacher (10+ days in same assignment) $ 125 per day $ 200 per day 
** Bachelor’s Degree & DESE license required 

***Day to Day Substitute Paraprofessional or Recess Aide $ 14.25 per hour $ 16.00 per hour 
***No Degree required 

Day to Day Substitute Nurse $ 150 per day $ 200 per day 

Thank you for your consideration. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 19, 2022 

Re: MSBA Vote:  Parker Middle School Statement of Interest (SOI) 

Below is the vote required by the Massachusetts School Building Authority to authorize the 
submission of a Statement of Interest by the April 29, 2022 deadline.  I recommend the 
School Committee vote in the affirmative as follows: 

Recommended/Required Vote: 

Having convened in an open meeting on April 26, 2022, prior to the SOI submission closing date, 

the School Committee of the Town of Chelmsford, in accordance with its charter, by-laws, and 

ordinances, has voted to authorize the Superintendent to submit to the Massachusetts School 

Building Authority the Statement of Interest Form dated April 22, 2022 for the Parker Middle 

School located at 75 Graniteville Road which describes and explains the following deficiencies 

and the priority category(s) for which an application may be submitted to the Massachusetts 

School Building Authority in the future: Priority 2 – Elimination of existing severe overcrowding, 

Priority 4 – Prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased enrollments, 

Priority 5 – Replacement, renovation or modernization of school facility systems, such as roofs, 

windows, boilers, heating and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and 

decrease energy related costs in a school facility, and Priority 7 – Replacement of or addition to 

obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with state and 

approved local requirements; and hereby further specifically acknowledges that by submitting 

this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School Building Authority in no way 

guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or any 

other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits the 

Town of Chelmsford to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School Building 

Authority. 



Update on COVID-19:  Case Count, Pool 
Testing Initiative, At-Home Rapid Antigen 

Test Kit Program Participation, and 
Student Vaccination Status

Chelmsford Public Schools
April 26, 2022



Massachusetts COVID-19 Vaccination Data

Date Published:  Thursday April 21, 2022

Town of Chelmsford

Age Group Population Individuals with at least 
one dose

Individuals with at least 
one dose per capita Fully Vaccinated Fully Vaccinated 

individuals per capita

5 - 11 Years 2,775 1,995 72% 1,802 65%

12 - 15 Years 1,812 1,600 88% 1,466 81%

16 - 19 Years 1,721 1,618 94% 1,521 88%



School Level Student Vaccination Status

Chelmsford Public Schools

School Level Vaccination Data

Enrollment Fully Vaccinated % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,352 1,160 86 % 

McCarthy Middle School 840 618 74 %

Parker Middle School 722 508 70 %

Byam Elementary School 508 349 69 %

Center Elementary School 499 331 66 %

Harrington Elementary School 467 252 54 %

South Row Elementary School 452 271 60 %



Pool Testing Participation – School Level
Chelmsford Public Schools

School Level Data - Participation in Pool Testing

Enrollment Individuals Enrolled in 
Pool Testing % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,352 276 20%

McCarthy Middle School 840 314 37%

Parker Middle School 722 293 41%

Byam Elementary School 508 226 44%

Center Elementary School 499 267 54%

Harrington Elementary School 467 194 42%

South Row Elementary School 452 237 52%

Consents Provided as of 4.22.2022: 1,807



Chelmsford Public Schools
COVID-19 Pool Testing Results

Test Week Week Beginning Total Tests Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity
1 9.27.2021 1,011 1 1,010 0.10%
2 10.4.2021 1,166 2 1,164 0.17%
3 10.11.2021 1,175 1 1,174 0.09%
4 10.18.2021 1,248 0 1,248 0.00%
5 10.25.2021 1,294 3 1,291 0.23%
6 11.1.2021 1,280 4 1,276 0.31%
7 11.8.2021 1,303 6 1,297 0.46%
8 11.15.2021 1,252 1 1,251 0.08%
9 11.29.2021 1,285 1 1,284 0.08%

10 12.6.2021 1,330 5 1,325 0.38%
11 12.13.2021 1,274 2 1,272 0.16%
12 12.20.2021 1,285 6 1,279 0.47%
13 1.3.2022 1,221 39 1,182 3.19%
14 1.10.2022 1,192 26 1,166 2.18%
15 1.18.2022 1,182 21 1,161 1.78%
16 1.24.2022 1,189 17 1,172 1.43%
17 1.31.2022 1,187 6 1,181 0.51%
18 2.7.2022 1,178 7 1,171 0.59%
19 2.14.2022 1,147 6 1,141 0.52%
20 2.28.2022 1,220 6 1,214 0.49%
21 3.7.2022 1,168 4 1,164 0.34%
22 3.14.2022 1,174 4 1,170 0.34%
23 3.21.2022 1,145 4 1,141 0.35%
24 3.28.2022 1,166 6 1,160 0.51%
25 4.4.2022 1,172 3 1,169 0.26%
26 4.11.2022 1,212 8 1,204 0.66%

TOTALS: 31,456 189 31,267 0.60%



Chelmsford Public Schools
At-Home Rapid Antigen Test Kit Participation

School Students Staff Total Registrations (4.14.2022)

Byam Elementary School 280 77 357

Center Elementary School 305 88 393

Harrington Elementary School 256 75 331

South Row Elementary School 249 64 313

McCarthy Middle School 397 106 503

Parker Middle School 336 90 426

Chelmsford High School 461 160 621

Westlands School 138 53 191

Central Office 19 19

TOTAL: 3,154



Chelmsford 
Public Schools

Weekly 
COVID-19 

Dashboard



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:  Robyn Corbett 

Date: April 12, 2022 

Re:  Personnel Report – March 2022 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with the members of the 
Chelmsford School Committee. 



2 
 

Personnel Report – March 2022 

 
 
New Hires 
Berardi, Filomena 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  3/7/22 
 
Kimsoung, Pauline 
 Technology Integration Specialist 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  3/14/22 
 
Melanson, James 
 Lunch Aide 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  3/8/22 
 
Neak, Alysia 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  3/28/22 
 
Rios, Sindy 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  3/14/22 
 
Watts, Catherine 
 Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  3/7/22 
 
Whitney-Perry, Amy 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date:  3/14/22 
 
 
 



3 
 

Resignations: 
Dillman, Susan, 
 Technology Integration Specialist 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  3/25/22 
 
Holland, Rebecca 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  3/11/22 
 
Sapp Kathryn 
 BCBA (0.5 FTE) 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  3/23/22 
 
 
 
Retirements: 
 
Assignment Changes: 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - April 12, 2022
	Chelmsford Land Acknowledgement Proclamation
	Memo - 2022/23 School Committee Meeting Schedule
	Memo - 2022/23 School Committee Liaison Assignments
	Memo - FY2022 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials
	Memo - Vote to Approve FY2023 Substitute Employee Rate Increases
	Memo - MSBA Vote:  Vote to Authorize the Superintendent to Submit to the MSBA a SOI for Parker Middle School
	Presentation - Update on COVID-19
	Memo - Personnel Report: March 2022



